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The information in this pricing supplement is not complete and may be changed. This pricing supplement is not
an offer to sell nor does it seek an offer to buy these Notes in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not
permitted.

Subject to Completion,
Amendment No. 1
Dated July 2, 2018† to the preliminary pricing supplement dated June 29, 2018.

Pricing Supplement dated July , 2018 to the

Product Prospectus Supplement MLN-ES-ETF-1 dated July 8, 2016 and

Prospectus Dated June 30, 2016

The
Toronto-Dominion
Bank

$[n]

Autocallable
Contingent Interest
Barrier Notes
Linked to the Least
Performing among
the Common Stock
of Amazon.com,
Inc. Facebook, Inc.,
and Netflix, Inc.
Due July 29, 2021

The Toronto-Dominion Bank ("TD" or “we”) is offering the Autocallable Contingent Interest Barrier Notes (the “Notes”)
linked to the least performing among the common stock of Amazon.com, Inc. Facebook, Inc., and Netflix, Inc. (each,
a “Reference Asset” and together, the “Reference Assets”).

The Notes will pay a Contingent Interest Payment on a Contingent Interest Payment Date (including the Maturity
Date) at a per annum rate of 16.00% (the “Contingent Interest Rate”) only if, on the related Contingent Interest
Observation Date, the Closing Value of each Reference Asset is greater than or equal to its Contingent Interest Barrier
Value, which is equal to 60.00% of its Initial Value. The Notes will be automatically called if, on any Call
Observation Date, the Closing Value of each Reference Asset is greater than or equal to its Call Threshold Value. If
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the Notes are automatically called, on the first following Contingent Interest Payment Date (the “Call Payment Date”),
we will pay a cash payment per Note equal to the Principal Amount, plus any Contingent Interest Payment otherwise
due. No further amounts will be owed under the Notes. If the Notes are not automatically called, the amount we pay at
maturity, in addition to any Contingent Payment otherwise due, if anything, will depend on the Closing Value of each
Reference Asset on its Final Valuation Date (each, its “Final Value”) relative to its Barrier Value, which is equal to
60.00% of its Initial Value, calculated as follows:

·          If the Final Value of each Reference Asset is greater than or equal to its Barrier Value:

the Principal Amount of $1,000

·          If the Final Value of any Reference Asset is less than its Barrier Value:

the sum of (1) $1,000 plus (2) the product of (i) $1,000 times (ii) the Least Performing Percentage Change

In this scenario, investors will suffer a loss on their initial investment that is proportionate to the Reference Asset
with the lowest percentage change from its Initial Value to its Final Value (the “Least Performing Reference
Asset”) over the term of the Notes. Specifically, investors will lose 1% of the Principal Amount of the Notes for
each 1% that the Final Value of the Least Performing Reference Asset is less than its Initial Value, and may lose
the entire Principal Amount. Any payments on the Notes are subject to our credit risk.

The Notes do not guarantee the payment of any Contingent Interest Payments or the return of the Principal
Amount. Investors are exposed to the market risk of each Reference Asset on each Contingent Interest
Observation Date (including the Final Valuation Date) and any decline in the value of one Reference Asset will
not be offset or mitigated by a lesser decline or potential increase in the value of any other Reference Asset. If
the Final Value of any Reference Asset is less than its Barrier Value, investors may lose up to their entire
investment in the Notes.

The Notes are unsecured and are not savings accounts or insured deposits of a bank. The Notes are not insured or
guaranteed by the Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation, the U.S. Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any
other governmental agency or instrumentality of Canada or the United States. The Notes will not be listed or displayed
on any securities exchange or electronic communications network.

The Notes have complex features and investing in the Notes involves a number of risks. See “Additional Risk
Factors” beginning on page P-7 of this preliminary pricing supplement (this “pricing supplement”), “Additional
Risk Factors Specific to the Notes” beginning on page PS-5 of the product prospectus supplement
MLN-ES-ETF-1 dated July 8, 2016 (the “product prospectus supplement”) and “Risk Factors” on page 1 of the
prospectus dated June 30, 2016 (the “prospectus”).

The Notes have complex features and investing in the Notes involves a number of risks. See “Additional Risk
Factors” beginning on page P-7 of this pricing supplement, “Additional Risk Factors Specific to the Notes”
beginning on page PS-5 of the product prospectus supplement MLN-ES-ETF-1 dated July 8, 2016 (the “product
prospectus supplement”) and “Risk Factors” on page 1 of the prospectus dated June 30, 2016 (the “prospectus”).

We will deliver the Notes in book-entry only form through the facilities of The Depository Trust Company on or
about July 31, 2018 against payment in immediately available funds.

The estimated value of your Notes at the time the terms of your Notes are set on the Pricing Date is expected to be
between $900.00 and $960.00 per Note, as discussed further under “Additional Risk Factors — Estimated Value”
beginning on page P-9 and “Additional Information Regarding the Estimated Value of the Notes” on page P-25 of this
pricing supplement. The estimated value is expected to be less than the public offering price of the Notes.
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Public Offering Price1 Underwriting Discount2 Proceeds to TD
Per Note $1,000.00 $32.50 $967.50
Total $ $ $
The public offering price, underwriting discount and proceeds to TD listed above relate to the Notes we issue initially.
We may decide to sell additional Notes after the date of the final pricing supplement, at public offering prices and
with underwriting discounts and proceeds to TD that differ from the amounts set forth above. The return (whether
positive or negative) on your investment in the Notes will depend in part on the public offering price you pay for such
Notes.

1
Certain dealers who purchase the Notes for sale to certain fee-based advisory accounts may forego some or all of
their selling concessions, fees or commissions. The public offering price for investors purchasing the Notes in these
accounts may be as low as $980.00 (98.00%) per $1,000.00 Principal Amount of the Notes.

2

TD Securities (USA) LLC (“TDS”) will receive a commission of $32.50 (3.25%) per $1,000.00 principal amount of the
Notes and may use all or a portion of that commission to allow selling concessions to other dealers in connection
with the distribution of the Notes, or will offer the Notes directly to investors. TDS may resell the Notes to other
securities dealers at the Principal Amount less a concession not in excess of $32.50 per Note. The other dealers may
forgo, in their sole discretion, some or all of their selling concessions. TD will reimburse TDS for certain expenses in
connection with its role in the offer and sale of the Notes, and TD will pay TDS a fee in connection with its role in
the offer and sale of the Notes. See “Supplemental Plan of Distribution (Conflicts of Interest)” on page P-24 of this
pricing supplement.

†This amended pricing supplement supersedes in its entirety the related pricing supplement dated June 29, 2018. We
refer to this amended pricing supplement as the pricing supplement.

TD SECURITIES (USA) LLC P-1
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Summary

The information in this “Summary” section is qualified by the more detailed information set forth in this pricing
supplement, the product prospectus supplement and the prospectus.

Issuer: TD
Issue: Senior Debt Securities
Type of
Note: Autocallable Contingent Interest Barrier Notes

Term: Approximately 3 years, subject to an automatic call

Reference
Assets:

The common stock of Amazon.com, Inc. (Bloomberg ticker: AMZN, “AMZN”), the common stock of
Facebook, Inc. (Bloomberg ticker: FB, “FB”) and the common stock Netflix, Inc. (Bloomberg ticker:
NFLX, “NFLX")

CUSIP /
ISIN: 89114QPE2 / US89114QPE25

Agent: TDS
Currency: U.S. Dollars
Minimum
Investment: $1,000 and minimum denominations of $1,000 in excess thereof

Principal
Amount: $1,000 per Note

Pricing Date: July 26, 2018

Issue Date:

July 31, 2018, which is three Business Days following the Pricing Date. Under Rule 15c6-1 of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), trades in the secondary market
generally are required to settle in two Business Days (“T+2”), unless the parties to a trade expressly agree
otherwise. Accordingly, purchasers who wish to trade the Notes in the secondary market on any date
prior to two Business Days before delivery of the Notes will be required, by virtue of the fact that each
Note initially will settle in three Business Days (“T+3”), to specify alternative settlement arrangements to
prevent a failed settlement of the secondary market trade.

Final
Valuation
Date:

The final Contingent Interest Observation Date, as described below under “Contingent Interest
Observation Dates” and as described under “General Terms of the Notes—Market Disruption Events” in the
product prospectus supplement.

Maturity
Date:

July 29, 2021, subject to postponement as described below under “Contingent Interest Observation Dates”
and as described under “General Terms of the Notes—Market Disruption Events” in the product prospectus
supplement or, if such day is not a Business Day, the next following Business Day.

Call Feature:

If the Closing Value of each Reference Asset on any Call Observation Date is greater than or equal to its
Call Threshold Value, we will automatically call the Notes and, on the related Call Payment Date, will
pay you a cash payment equal to the Principal Amount, plus any Contingent Interest Payment otherwise
due. No further amounts will be owed to you under the Notes.

TD SECURITIES (USA) LLC P-2
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Call
Threshold
Value:

With respect to the AMZN, $[n] (100.00% of its initial value, to be determined on the Pricing Date).

With respect to the FB, $[n] (100.00% of its initial value, to be determined on the Pricing Date).

With respect to the NFLX, $[n] (100.00% of its initial value, to be determined on the Pricing Date).

Each Call Threshold Value is subject to adjustment as described under “General Terms of the Notes—
Anti-Dilution Adjustments” in the product prospectus supplement.

Call
Observation
Dates:

Quarterly, on the 26th calendar day of each October, January, April and July, commencing on October
26, 2018 and ending on April 26, 2021, or, if such day is not a Trading Day, the next following Trading
Day. If a Market Disruption Event occurs or is continuing with respect to a Reference Asset on any Call
Observation Date, the Call Observation Date for the affected Reference Asset will be postponed until
the next Trading Day on which no Market Disruption Event occurs or is continuing for that Reference
Asset. In no event, however, will any Call Observation Date for any Reference Asset be postponed by
more than ten Trading Days. If the determination of the Closing Value of a Reference Asset for any
Call Observation Date is postponed to the last possible day, but a Market Disruption Event occurs or is
continuing on that day, that day will nevertheless be the date on which the Closing Value of such
Reference Asset will be determined. In such an event, the Calculation Agent will estimate the Closing
Value that would have prevailed in the absence of the Market Disruption Event. For the avoidance of
doubt, if on any Call Observation Date, no Market Disruption Event is occurring with respect to a
particular Reference Asset, the Call Observation Date for such Reference Asset will be made on the
originally scheduled Observation Date irrespective of the occurrence of a Market Disruption event with
respect to another Reference Asset.

Call Payment
Date:

If the Notes are subject to an automatic call, the Call Payment Date will be the Contingent Interest
Payment Date immediately following the relevant Call Observation Date, subject to postponement as
described above under “Call Observation Dates” if the related Call Observation Date is postponed or, if
such day is not a Business Day, the next following Business Day.

Contingent
Interest
Payment:

If the Closing Value of each Reference Asset is greater than or equal to its Contingent Interest Barrier
Value on any Contingent Interest Observation Date, a Contingent Interest Payment will be paid to you
on the corresponding Contingent Interest Payment Date, in an amount equal to:

Principal Amount x Contingent Interest Rate x 1/12

If the Closing Value of any Reference Asset is less than its Contingent Interest Barrier Value on any
Contingent Interest Observation Date, you will receive no Contingent Interest Payment on the
corresponding Contingent Interest Payment Date.

Contingent Interest Payments on the Notes are not guaranteed. You will not receive a Contingent
Interest Payment on a Contingent Interest Payment Date if the Closing Value of any Reference
Asset on the related Contingent Interest Observation Date is less than its Contingent Interest
Barrier Value.

Contingent
Interest Rate: 16.00% per annum.

Contingent
Interest
Barrier
Value:

With respect to the AMZN, $[n] (60.00% of its initial value, to be determined on the Pricing Date).

With respect to the FB, $[n] (60.00% of its initial value, to be determined on the Pricing Date).

With respect to the NFLX, $[n] (60.00% of its initial value, to be determined on the Pricing Date).
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Each Contingent Interest Barrier Value is subject to adjustment as described under “General Terms of
the Notes— Anti-Dilution Adjustments” in the product prospectus supplement.

TD SECURITIES (USA) LLC P-3
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Contingent
Interest
Observation
Dates:

Monthly, on the 26th calendar day of each month, commencing on October 26, 2018 and ending on July
26, 2021 (the “Final Valuation Date”), or, if such day is not a Trading Day, the next following Trading
Day. If a Market Disruption Event occurs or is continuing with respect to a Reference Asset on any
Contingent Interest Observation Date for any Reference Asset, the Contingent Interest Observation
Date for the affected Reference Asset will be postponed until the next Trading Day on which no Market
Disruption Event occurs or is continuing for that Reference Asset. In no event, however, will any
Contingent Interest Observation Date for any Reference Asset be postponed by more than ten Trading
Days. If the determination of the Closing Value of a Reference Asset for any Contingent Interest
Observation Date is postponed to the last possible day, but a Market Disruption Event occurs or is
continuing on that day, that day will nevertheless be the date on which the Closing Value of such
Reference Asset will be determined. In such an event, the Calculation Agent will estimate the Closing
Value that would have prevailed in the absence of the Market Disruption Event. For the avoidance of
doubt, if on any Contingent Interest Observation Date, no Market Disruption Event is occurring with
respect to a particular Reference Asset, the Contingent Interest Observation Date for such Reference
Asset will be made on the originally scheduled Observation Date irrespective of the occurrence of a
Market Disruption event with respect to another Reference Asset.

Contingent
Interest
Payment
Dates:

With respect to each Contingent Interest Observation Date, the second Business Day following the
relevant Contingent Interest Observation Date, with the exception of the final Contingent Interest
Payment Date, which will be the Maturity Date, subject to postponement as described above under “—
Contingent Interest Observation Dates” if the related Contingent Interest Observation Date is postponed
or, if such day is not a Business Day, the next following Business Day.

Payment at
Maturity:

If the Notes are not automatically called, on the Maturity Date, in addition to any Contingent Interest
Payment otherwise due, we will pay a cash payment, if anything, per Note equal to:

If the Final Value of each Reference Asset is greater than or equal to its Barrier Value:

Principal Amount of $1,000.

If the Final Value of any Reference Asset is less than its Barrier Value:

$1,000 + $1,000 x Least Performing Percentage Change.

Percentage
Change:

For each Reference Asset, the Percentage Change is the quotient, expressed as a percentage, of the
following formula:

Final Value – Initial Value
Initial Value

Initial Value:

With respect to the AMZN, $[n].

With respect to the FB, $[n].

With respect to the NFLX, $[n].

In each case equal to its Closing Value on the Pricing Date, as determined by the Calculation Agent and
subject to adjustment, as described under “General Terms of the Notes— Anti-Dilution Adjustments” in the
product prospectus supplement.

Closing
Value:

For each Reference Asset, the Closing Value will be the closing sale price or last reported sale price (or,
in the case of NASDAQ, the official closing price) for that Reference Asset on a per-share or other unit
basis, on any Trading Day for that Reference Asset or, if such Reference Asset is not quoted on any
national securities exchange on that day, on any other market system or quotation system that is the
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primary market for the trading of such Reference Asset.
Final Value: For each Reference Asset, the Closing Value of such Reference Asset on its Final Valuation Date.

TD SECURITIES (USA) LLC P-4
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Barrier
Value:

With respect to the AMZN, $[n] (60.00% of its initial value, to be determined on the Pricing Date).

With respect to the FB, $[n] (60.00% of its initial value, to be determined on the Pricing Date).

With respect to the NFLX, $[n] (60.00% of its initial value, to be determined on the Pricing Date).

Each Barrier Value is subject to adjustment as described under “General Terms of the Notes—
Anti-Dilution Adjustments” in the product prospectus supplement.

Least
Performing
Reference
Asset:

The Reference Asset with the lowest Percentage Change as compared to the Percentage Change of any
other Reference Asset.

Least
Performing
Percentage
Change:

The Percentage Change of the Least Performing Reference Asset.

Monitoring
Period: Final Valuation Date Monitoring

Business Day:
Any day that is a Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday or Friday that is neither a legal holiday nor
a day on which banking institutions are authorized or required by law to close in New York City or
Toronto.

U.S. Tax
Treatment:

By purchasing the Notes, you agree, in the absence of a statutory or regulatory change or judicial or
administrative ruling to the contrary, to treat the Notes, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, as
pre-paid derivative contracts with respect to the Reference Assets. Pursuant to this approach, it is likely
that any Contingent Interest Payment that you receive should be included in ordinary income at the
time you receive the payment or when it accrues, depending on your regular method of accounting for
U.S. federal income tax purposes. Based on certain factual representations received from us, in the
opinion of our special U.S. tax counsel, Cadwalader, Wickersham & Taft LLP, it is reasonable to treat
the Notes in the manner described above. However, because there is no authority that specifically
addresses the tax treatment of the Notes, it is possible that your Notes could alternatively be treated for
tax purposes as a single contingent payment debt instrument, or pursuant to some other
characterization, such that the timing and character of your income from the Notes could differ
materially and adversely from the treatment described above, as described further herein under
“Supplemental Discussion of U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences” beginning on page P-22 and in the
product prospectus supplement under “Supplemental Discussion of U.S. Federal Income Tax
Consequences”.

Canadian Tax
Treatment:

Please see the discussion in the product prospectus supplement under “Supplemental Discussion of
Canadian Tax Consequences,” which applies to the Notes.

Record Date:

The Business Day preceding the relevant Contingent Interest Payment Date, provided that if you sell
the Notes in the secondary market on a Contingent Interest Observation Date, assuming standard T+2
settlement, the purchaser of the Notes shall be deemed to be the record holder as of the applicable
record date and, therefore, you will not be entitled to any payment attributable to that date.

Calculation
Agent: TD

Listing: The Notes will not be listed or displayed on any securities exchange or electronic communications
network.

Clearance and
Settlement:

DTC global (including through its indirect participants Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg as
described under “Forms of the Debt Securities” and “Book-Entry Procedures and Settlement” in the
prospectus).
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The Pricing Date, the Issue Date, and all other dates listed above are subject to change. These dates will be set forth
in the final pricing supplement that will be made available in connection with sales of the Notes.

TD SECURITIES (USA) LLC P-5
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Additional Terms of Your Notes

You should read this preliminary pricing supplement (this “pricing supplement”) together with the prospectus, as
supplemented by the product prospectus supplement MLN-ES-ETF-1 (the “product prospectus supplement”), relating to
our Senior Debt Securities, of which these Notes are a part. Capitalized terms used but not defined in this pricing
supplement will have the meanings given to them in the product prospectus supplement. In the event of any conflict
the following hierarchy will govern: first, this pricing supplement; second, the product prospectus supplement; and
last, the prospectus. The Notes vary from the terms described in the product prospectus supplement in several
important ways. You should read this pricing supplement carefully.

This pricing supplement, together with the documents listed below, contains the terms of the Notes and supersedes all
prior or contemporaneous oral statements as well as any other written materials including preliminary or indicative
pricing terms, correspondence, trade ideas, structures for implementation, sample structures, brochures or other
educational materials of ours. You should carefully consider, among other things, the matters set forth in “Additional
Risk Factors” beginning on page P-7 of this pricing supplement, “Additional Risk Factors Specific to the Notes”
beginning on page PS-5 of the product prospectus supplement and “Risk Factors” on page 1 of the prospectus, as the
Notes involve risks not associated with conventional debt securities. We urge you to consult your investment, legal,
tax, accounting and other advisors before you invest in the Notes. You may access these documents on the SEC
website at www.sec.gov as follows (or if that address has changed, by reviewing our filings for the relevant date on
the SEC website):

§ Prospectus dated June 30, 2016:
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/947263/000119312516638441/d162493d424b3.htm
§ Product Prospectus Supplement MLN-ES-ETF-1 dated July 8, 2016:
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/947263/000089109216016045/e70441_424b2.htm

Our Central Index Key, or CIK, on the SEC website is 0000947263. Alternatively, The Toronto-Dominion Bank, any
Agent or any dealer participating in this offering will arrange to send you the product prospectus supplement and the
prospectus if you so request by calling 1-855-303-3234. As used in this pricing supplement, the “Bank,” “we,” “us,” or “our”
refers to The Toronto-Dominion Bank and its subsidiaries.

We reserve the right to change the terms of, or reject any offer to purchase, the Notes prior to their issuance. In the
event of any changes to the terms of the Notes, we will notify you and you will be asked to accept such changes in
connection with your purchase. You may also choose to reject such changes, in which case we may reject your offer to
purchase.

This amended and restated pricing supplement amends, restates and supersedes the pricing supplement related hereto
dated June 29, 2018 in its entirety.

TD SECURITIES (USA) LLC P-6
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Additional Risk Factors

The Notes involve risks not associated with an investment in conventional debt securities. This section describes the
most significant risks relating to the terms of the Notes. For additional information as to these and other risks, please
see “Additional Risk Factors Specific to the Notes” in the product prospectus supplement and the prospectus.

You should carefully consider whether the Notes are suited to your particular circumstances before you decide to
purchase them. Accordingly, prospective investors should consult their investment, legal, tax, accounting and other
advisors as to the risks entailed by an investment in the Notes and the suitability of the Notes in light of their
particular circumstances.

Your Investment in the Notes May Result in a Loss.

The Notes do not guarantee the return of the Principal Amount and investors may lose up to their entire investment in
the Notes. Specifically, if the Notes are not automatically called and the Final Value of any Reference Asset is less
than its Barrier Value, investors will lose 1% of the Principal Amount of the Notes for each 1% that the Final Value of
the Least Performing Reference Asset is less than its Initial Value, and may lose the entire Principal Amount.

You Will Not Receive Any Contingent Interest Payment for Any Contingent Interest Payment Date If the
Closing Value of Any Reference Asset on the Corresponding Contingent Interest Observation Date Is Less
Than its Contingent Interest Barrier Value.

You will not receive a Contingent Interest Payment on a Contingent Interest Payment Date if the Closing Value of any
Reference Asset on the related Contingent Interest Observation Date is less than its Contingent Interest Barrier Value.
If the Closing Value of any Reference Asset is less than its Contingent Interest Barrier Value on each Contingent
Interest Observation Date over the term of the Notes, you will not receive any Contingent Interest Payments, and you
will not receive a positive return on your Notes. Generally, this non-payment of any Contingent Interest Payment will
coincide with a greater risk of principal loss on your Notes. Accordingly, if we do not pay the Contingent Interest
Payment on the Maturity Date, you will incur a loss of principal because the Final Price of the Least Performing
Reference Asset will be less than the Barrier Price, and you may lose your entire Principal Amount.

The Potential Positive Return on the Notes Is Limited to the Contingent Interest Payments Paid on the Notes, If
Any, Regardless of Any Appreciation in the Price of Any Reference Asset.

The potential positive return on the Notes is limited to any Contingent Interest Payments paid, meaning any positive
return on the Notes will be composed solely by the sum of any Contingent Interest Payments paid over the term of the
Notes. Therefore, if the appreciation of any Reference Asset exceeds the sum of any Contingent Interest Payments
actually paid on the Notes, the return on the Notes will be less than the return would be if you made a direct
investment in such Reference Asset or a security directly linked to the positive performance of such Reference Asset.

Your Return May Be Lower than the Return on a Conventional Debt Security of Comparable Maturity.

The return that you will receive on your Notes, which could be negative, may be less than the return you could earn on
other investments. The Notes do not provide for fixed interest payments and you may not receive any Contingent
Interest Payments over the term of the Notes. Even if you do receive one or more Contingent Interest Payments and
your return on the Notes is positive, your return may be less than the return you would earn if you bought a
conventional senior interest bearing debt security of TD with the same maturity date or if you invested directly in any
of the Reference Assets. Your investment may not reflect the full opportunity cost to you when you take into account
factors that affect the time value of money.

The Notes May Be Automatically Called Prior to the Maturity Date And Are Subject to Reinvestment Risk.
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If your Notes are automatically called, no further payments will be owed to you under the Notes after the applicable
Call Payment Date. Therefore, because the Notes could be called as early as the first potential Call Payment Date, the
holding period could be limited. There is no guarantee that you would be able to reinvest the proceeds from an
investment in the Notes at a comparable return for a similar level of risk in the event the Notes are automatically
called prior to the Maturity Date. Furthermore, to the extent you are able to reinvest such proceeds in an investment
with a comparable return for a similar level of risk, you may incur transaction costs such as dealer discounts and
hedging costs built into the price of the new notes.

Investors Are Exposed to the Market Risk of Each Reference Asset on Each Contingent Interest Observation
Date (Including the Final Valuation Date).

Your return on the Notes is not linked to a basket consisting of the Reference Assets. Rather, it will be contingent
upon the performance of each Reference Asset. Unlike an instrument with a return linked to a basket of indices,
common stocks or other underlying securities, in which risk is mitigated and diversified among all of the components
of the basket, you will be exposed equally to the risks related to each Reference Asset on each Contingent Interest
Observation Date (including the Final Valuation Date). Poor performance by any Reference Asset over the term of the
Notes will negatively affect your return and will not be offset or mitigated by a positive performance by any other
Reference Asset. For instance, you will receive a negative return equal to the Least Performing Percentage Change if
the Final Value of any Reference Asset is less than its Barrier Value on its Final Valuation Date, even if the
Percentage Change of another Reference Asset is positive or has not declined as much. Accordingly, your investment
is subject to the market risk of each Reference Asset.

TD SECURITIES (USA) LLC P-7
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Because the Notes are Linked to the Least Performing Reference Asset, You Are Exposed to a Greater Risk of
no Contingent Interest Payments and Losing a Significant Portion or All of Your Initial Investment at
Maturity than if the Notes Were Linked to a Single Reference Asset.

The risk that you will not receive any Contingent Interest Payments and lose a significant portion or all of your initial
investment in the Notes is greater if you invest in the Notes than the risk of investing in substantially similar securities
that are linked to the performance of only one Reference Asset. With more Reference Assets, it is more likely that the
Closing Value or Final Value of any Reference Asset will be less than its Contingent Interest Barrier Value on any
Contingent Interest Observation Date (including the Final Valuation Date) than if the Notes were linked to a single
Reference Asset.

In addition, the lower the correlation is between the performance of a pair of Reference Assets, the more likely it is
that one of the Reference Assets will decline in value to a Closing Value or Final Value, as applicable, that is less than
its Contingent Interest Barrier Value or Barrier Value on any Call Observation Date or Contingent Interest
Observation Date. Although the correlation of the Reference Assets’ performance may change over the term of the
Notes, the economic terms of the Notes, including the Contingent Interest Rate, Contingent Interest Barrier Value and
Barrier Value are determined, in part, based on the correlation of the Reference Assets’ performance calculated using
our internal models at the time when the terms of the Notes are finalized. All things being equal, a higher Contingent
Interest Rate and lower Contingent Interest Barrier Values and Barrier Values are generally associated with lower
correlation of the Reference Assets. Therefore, if the performance of a pair of Reference Assets is not correlated to
each other or is negatively correlated, the risk that you will not receive any Contingent Interest Payments or that the
Final Value of any Reference Asset is less than its Barrier Value will occur is even greater despite a lower Barrier
Value and Contingent Interest Barrier Value. Therefore, it is more likely that you will not receive any Contingent
Interest Payments and that you will lose a significant portion or all of your initial investment at maturity.

Investors Are Subject to TD’s Credit Risk, and TD’s Credit Ratings and Credit Spreads May Adversely Affect
the Market Value of the Notes.

Although the return on the Notes will be based on the performance of the Least Performing Reference Asset, the
payment of any amount due on the Notes is subject to TD’s credit risk. The Notes are TD’s senior unsecured debt
obligations. Investors are dependent on TD’s ability to pay all amounts due on the Notes and, therefore, investors are
subject to the credit risk of TD and to changes in the market’s view of TD’s creditworthiness. Any decrease in TD’s
credit ratings or increase in the credit spreads charged by the market for taking TD’s credit risk is likely to adversely
affect the market value of the Notes. If TD becomes unable to meet its financial obligations as they become due,
investors may not receive any amounts due under the terms of the Notes.

The Agent Discount, Offering Expenses and Certain Hedging Costs Are Likely to Adversely Affect Secondary
Market Prices.

Assuming no changes in market conditions or any other relevant factors, the price, if any, at which you may be able to
sell the Notes will likely be lower than the public offering price. The public offering price includes, and any price
quoted to you is likely to exclude, any underwriting discount paid in connection with the initial distribution, offering
expenses as well as the cost of hedging our obligations under the Notes. In addition, any such price is also likely to
reflect dealer discounts, mark-ups and other transaction costs, such as a discount to account for costs associated with
establishing or unwinding any related hedge transaction.

There May Not Be an Active Trading Market for the Notes — Sales in the Secondary Market May Result in
Significant Losses.
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There may be little or no secondary market for the Notes. The Notes will not be listed or displayed on any securities
exchange or electronic communications network. The Agent may make a market for the Notes; however, it is not
required to do so and may stop any market-making activities at any time. Even if a secondary market for the Notes
develops, it may not provide significant liquidity or trade at prices advantageous to you. We expect that transaction
costs in any secondary market would be high. As a result, the difference between bid and ask prices for your Notes in
any secondary market could be substantial.

If you sell your Notes before the Maturity Date, you may have to do so at a substantial discount from the public
offering price irrespective of the value of the then-current least performing Reference Asset, and as a result, you may
suffer substantial losses.

The Amounts Payable on the Notes Are Not Linked to the Value of the Least Performing Reference Asset at
Any Time Other Than on the Contingent Interest Observation Dates (Including the Final Valuation Date) and
Call Observation Dates.

Any payments on the Notes will be based on the Closing Value of the Least Performing Reference Asset only on the
Contingent Interest Observation Dates (Including the Final Valuation Date) and Call Observation Dates. Even if the
market value of the Least Performing Reference Asset appreciates prior to the relevant Contingent Interest
Observation Date but then drops on that day to a Closing Value that is less than its Contingent Interest Barrier Value,
you will not receive any Contingent Interest Payment on the corresponding Contingent Interest Payment Date.
Similarly, the Payment at Maturity may be significantly less than it would have been had the Notes been linked to the
Closing Value of the Least Performing Reference Asset on a date other than the Final Valuation Date, and may be
zero. Although the actual values of the Reference Assets at other times during the term of the Notes may be higher
than the values on one or more Contingent Interest Observation Dates (including the Final Valuation Date) or Call
Observation Dates, any Contingent Interest Payments on the Notes and the Payment at Maturity will be based solely
on the Closing Value of the Least Performing Reference Asset on the applicable Contingent Interest Observation Date
(including the Final Valuation Date) and Call Observation Dates.
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The Contingent Interest Rate Will Reflect In Part the Volatility of each Reference Asset and May Not Be
Sufficient to Compensate You for the Risk of Loss at Maturity.

Generally, the higher the Reference Assets’ volatility, the more likely it is that the Closing Value of each Reference
Asset could be less than its Initial Value or its Contingent Interest Barrier Value on a Contingent Interest Observation
Date or its Barrier Value on its Final Valuation Date. Volatility means the magnitude and frequency of changes in the
values of the Reference Assets. This greater risk will generally be reflected in a higher Contingent Interest Rate for the
Notes than the interest rate payable on our conventional debt securities with a comparable term. However, while the
Contingent Interest Rate is set on the Pricing Date, the Reference Assets’ volatility can change significantly over the
term of the Notes, and may increase. The value of any Reference Asset could fall sharply on the Contingent Interest
Observation Dates, resulting in few or no Contingent Interest Payments or on the Final Valuation Date, resulting in a
significant or entire loss of principal.

There Are Single Stock Risks Associated with each Reference Asset.

The value of each Reference Asset can rise or fall sharply due to factors specific to such Reference Asset and their
issuers (the “Reference Asset Issuer”, and together, the “Reference Asset Issuers”), such as stock price volatility, earnings,
financial conditions, corporate, industry and regulatory developments, management changes and decisions and other
events, as well as general market factors, such as general stock and commodity market volatility and levels, interest
rates and economic and political conditions. You, as an investor in the Notes, should make your own investigation into
the Reference Assets and Reference Asset Issuers for your Notes. For additional information, see "Information
Regarding the Reference Assets" in this pricing supplement and the each Reference Asset Issuer's SEC filings. We
urge you to review financial and other information filed periodically by the Reference Asset Issuers with the
SEC.

Trading and Business Activities by TD or its Affiliates May Adversely Affect the Market Value of the Notes.

We, the Agent and our affiliates may hedge our obligations under the Notes by purchasing securities, futures, options
or other derivative instruments with returns linked or related to changes in the price of a Reference Asset, and we may
adjust these hedges by, among other things, purchasing or selling securities, futures, options or other derivative
instruments at any time. It is possible that we or one or more of our affiliates could receive substantial returns from
these hedging activities while the market value of the Notes declines. We or one or more of our affiliates may also
issue or underwrite other securities or financial or derivative instruments with returns linked or related to changes in a
Reference Asset.

These trading activities may present a conflict between the holders’ interest in the Notes and the interests we and our
affiliates will have in our or their proprietary accounts, in facilitating transactions, including options and other
derivatives transactions, for our or their customers’ accounts and in accounts under our or their management. These
trading activities could be adverse to the interests of the holders of the Notes.

We, the Agent and our affiliates may, at present or in the future, engage in business with one or more Reference Asset
Issuers, including making loans to or providing advisory services to those companies. These services could include
investment banking and merger and acquisition advisory services. These business activities may present a conflict
between our, the Agent’s and our affiliates’ obligations, and your interests as a holder of the Notes. Moreover, we, the
Agent or our affiliates may have published, and in the future expect to publish, research reports with respect to a
Reference Asset. This research is modified from time to time without notice and may express opinions or provide
recommendations that are inconsistent with purchasing or holding the Notes. Any of these activities by us or one or
more of our affiliates or the Agents or their affiliates may affect the value of a Reference Asset and, therefore, the
market value of the Notes, whether the Contingent Interest Payment is payable on any Contingent Interest Payment
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Date and the Payment at Maturity, if any.

Estimated Value

The Estimated Value of Your Notes Is Expected To Be Lower Than the Public Offering Price of Your Notes.

The estimated value of your Notes on the Pricing Date is expected to be lower, and may be significantly lower, than
the public offering price of your Notes. The difference between the public offering price of your Notes and the
estimated value of the Notes reflects costs and expected profits associated with selling and structuring the Notes, as
well as hedging our obligations under the Notes. Because hedging our obligations entails risks and may be influenced
by market forces beyond our control, this hedging may result in a profit that is more or less than expected, or a loss.

The Estimated Value of Your Notes Is Based on Our Internal Funding Rate.

The estimated value of your Notes on the Pricing Date is determined by reference to our internal funding rate. The
internal funding rate used in the determination of the estimated value of the Notes generally represents a discount
from the credit spreads for our conventional fixed-rate debt securities and the borrowing rate we would pay for its
conventional fixed-rate debt securities. This discount is based on, among other things, our view of the funding value
of the Notes as well as the higher issuance, operational and ongoing liability management costs of the Notes in
comparison to those costs for our conventional fixed-rate debt, as well as estimated financing costs of any hedge
positions, taking into account regulatory and internal requirements. If the interest rate implied by the credit spreads for
our conventional fixed-rate debt securities, or the borrowing rate we would pay for our conventional fixed-rate debt
securities were to be used, we would expect the economic terms of the Notes to be more favorable to you.
Additionally, assuming all other economic terms are held constant, the use of an internal funding rate for the Notes is
expected to increase the estimated value of the Notes at any time.

TD SECURITIES (USA) LLC P-9
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The Estimated Value of the Notes Is Based on Our Internal Pricing Models, Which May Prove to Be Inaccurate
and May Be Different from the Pricing Models of Other Financial Institutions.

The estimated value of your Notes on the Pricing Date is based on our internal pricing models when the terms of the
Notes are set, which take into account a number of variables, such as our internal funding rate on the Pricing Date, and
are based on a number of subjective assumptions, which are not evaluated or verified on an independent basis and
may or may not materialize. Further, our pricing models may be different from other financial institutions’ pricing
models and the methodologies used by us to estimate the value of the Notes may not be consistent with those of other
financial institutions that may be purchasers or sellers of Notes in the secondary market. As a result, the secondary
market price of your Notes may be materially lower than the estimated value of the Notes determined by reference to
our internal pricing models. In addition, market conditions and other relevant factors in the future may change, and
any assumptions may prove to be incorrect.

The Estimated Value of Your Notes Is Not a Prediction of the Prices at Which You May Sell Your Notes in the
Secondary Market, If Any, and Such Secondary Market Prices, If Any, Will Likely be Lower Than the Public
Offering Price of Your Notes and May Be Lower Than the Estimated Value of Your Notes.

The estimated value of the Notes will not be a prediction of the prices at which the Agent, other affiliates of ours or
third parties may be willing to purchase the Notes from you in secondary market transactions (if they are willing to
purchase, which they are not obligated to do). The price at which you may be able to sell your Notes in the secondary
market at any time, if any, will be influenced by many factors that cannot be predicted, such as market conditions, and
any bid and ask spread for similar sized trades, and may be substantially less than the estimated value of the Notes.
Further, as secondary market prices of your Notes take into account the levels at which our debt securities trade in the
secondary market, and do not take into account our various costs and expected profits associated with selling and
structuring the Notes, as well as hedging our obligations under the Notes, secondary market prices of your Notes will
likely be lower than the public offering price of your Notes. As a result, the price at which the Agent, other affiliates
of ours or third parties may be willing to purchase the Notes from you in secondary market transactions, if any, will
likely be lower than the price you paid for your Notes, and any sale prior to the Maturity Date could result in a
substantial loss to you.

The Temporary Price at Which the Agent May Initially Buy the Notes in the Secondary Market May Not Be
Indicative of Future Prices of Your Notes.

Assuming that all relevant factors remain constant after the Pricing Date, the price at which the Agent may initially
buy or sell the Notes in the secondary market (if the Agent makes a market in the Notes, which it is not obligated to
do) may exceed the estimated value of the Notes on the Pricing Date, as well as the secondary market value of the
Notes, for a temporary period after the Issue Date of the Notes, as discussed further under “Additional Information
Regarding the Estimated Value of the Notes.” The price at which the Agent may initially buy or sell the Notes in the
secondary market may not be indicative of future prices of your Notes.

If the Values of any Reference Asset Changes, the Market Value of Your Notes May Not Change in the Same
Manner.

Your Notes may trade quite differently from the performance of any of the Reference Assets. Changes in the value of
any Reference Asset may not result in a comparable change in the market value of your Notes. Even if the value of
each Reference Asset increases above its Initial Value during the life of the Notes, the market value of your Notes
may not increase by the same amount and could decline.

There Are Potential Conflicts of Interest Between You and the Calculation Agent.
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The Calculation Agent will, among other things, determine whether the Contingent Interest Payment is payable on any
Contingent Interest Payment Date and the Payment at Maturity on the Notes. We will serve as the Calculation Agent
but may appoint a different Calculation Agent after the Issue Date without notice to you. The Calculation Agent will
exercise its judgment when performing its functions and may take into consideration our ability to unwind any related
hedges. Since this discretion by the Calculation Agent may affect payments on the Notes, the Calculation Agent may
have a conflict of interest if it needs to make any such decision. For example, the Calculation Agent may have to
determine whether a Market Disruption Event affecting a Reference Asset has occurred, and make certain adjustments
to the Reference Asset if certain events occur. This determination may, in turn, depend on the Calculation Agent’s
judgment whether the event has materially interfered with our ability or the ability of one of our affiliates to unwind
our hedge positions. Since this determination by the Calculation Agent will affect the payment on the Notes, the
Calculation Agent may have a conflict of interest if it needs to make a determination of this kind. For additional
information as to the Calculation Agent’s role, see “General Terms of the Notes—Role of Calculation Agent” in the product
prospectus supplement.

You Will Have No Rights to Receive Any Shares of a Reference Asset and You Will Not Be Entitled to
Dividends or Other Distributions by a Reference Asset.

The Notes are our debt securities. They are not equity instruments, shares of stock, or securities of any other issuer.
Investing in the Notes will not make you a holder of shares of any Reference Asset. You will not have any voting
rights, any rights to receive dividends or other distributions, any rights against any Reference Asset Issuer. As a result,
the return on your Notes may not reflect the return you would realize if you actually owned shares of any Reference
Asset and received the dividends paid or other distributions made in connection with them. Your Notes will be paid in
cash and you have no right to receive delivery of shares of any Reference Asset.
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Any Contingent Interest Observation Date (including the Final Valuation Date) or Call Observation Date and
the Related Payment Dates are Subject to Market Disruption Events and Adjustments.

Each Contingent Interest Observation Date (including the Final Valuation Date) or Call Observation Date and the
related payment dates (including the Maturity Date) are subject to postponement as described in the product
prospectus supplement due to the occurrence of one of more market disruption events. For a description of what
constitutes a market disruption event as well as the consequences of that market disruption event, see “General Terms
of the Notes—Market Disruption Events” in the product prospectus supplement. A market disruption event for a
particular Reference Asset will not constitute a market disruption event for any other Reference Asset.

We Do Not Control any Reference Asset Issuer and Are Not Responsible for Any of their Disclosures.

Neither we nor any of our affiliates have the ability to control the actions of any Reference Asset Issuer and have not
conducted any independent review or due diligence of any information related to any Reference Asset or Reference
Asset Issuer. We are not responsible for any Reference Asset Issuer’s public disclosure of information on itself or the
applicable Reference Asset, whether contained in Securities Exchange Commission filings or otherwise. You should
make your own investigation into each of the Reference Asset Issuers.

You Will Have Limited Anti-Dilution Protection.

The Calculation Agent will adjust the Initial Price and Barrier Price for stock splits, reverse stock splits, stock
dividends, extraordinary dividends and other events that affect the Reference Assets, but only in the situations we
describe in “General Terms of the Notes—Anti-Dilution Adjustments” in the product prospectus supplement and
“Anti-Dilution Adjustments” herein. The Calculation Agent will not be required to make an adjustment for every event
that may affect the Reference Assets. Those events or other actions by any Reference Asset Issuer or a third party may
nevertheless adversely affect the price of a Reference Asset, and adversely affect the value of your Notes.

Significant Aspects of the Tax Treatment of the Notes Are Uncertain.

The U.S. tax treatment of the Notes is uncertain. Please read carefully the section entitled “Supplemental Discussion of
U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences” in the product prospectus supplement, and the section entitled “Supplemental
Discussion of U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences” below. You should consult your tax advisor about your tax
situation.

For a more complete discussion of the Canadian federal income tax consequences of investing in the Notes, please see
the discussion in the product prospectus supplement under “Supplemental Discussion of Canadian Tax Consequences.”
If you are not a Non-resident Holder (as that term is defined in the prospectus) for Canadian federal income tax
purposes or if you acquire the Notes in the secondary market, you should consult your tax advisors as to the
consequences of acquiring, holding and disposing of the Notes and receiving the payments that might be due under the
Notes.
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Anti-Dilution Adjustments

The section “General Terms of the Notes—Anti-Dilution Adjustments—Transferable Rights and Warrants” in the product
prospectus

supplement is replaced in its entirety with the following:

Transferable Rights and Warrants

If a Reference Asset Issuer issues transferable rights or warrants to all holders of such Reference Asset to subscribe
for or purchase such Reference Asset at an exercise price per share that is less than its Closing Value on the Trading
Day before the ex-dividend date for such issuance, then the Calculation Agent may adjust the Initial Value and/or
Final Value, as applicable, of that Reference Asset, or any other terms of the Notes as the Calculation Agent
determines appropriate with reference to any adjustment(s) to options contracts on the affected Reference Asset in
respect of such issuance of transferable rights or warrants made by the Options Clearing Corporation, or any other
equity derivatives clearing organization or exchange to account for the economic effect of such issuance.
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Hypothetical Returns

The examples set out below are included for illustration purposes only and are hypothetical examples only; amounts
below may have been rounded for ease of analysis. The Closing Values and Percentage Changes of the Reference
Assets used to illustrate the calculation of whether a Contingent Interest Payment is payable on a Contingent Interest
Payment Date and the Payment at Maturity are not estimates or forecasts of the Initial Value, the Closing Value, the
Final Value or the value of any Reference Asset on any trading day prior to the Maturity Date. All examples assume
hypothetical Initial Values of $1,700.00, $200.00 and $400.00, Call Threshold Values of $1,700.00, $200.00 and
$400.00 (each 100.00% of the applicable hypothetical Initial Value), Contingent Interest Barrier Values of $1,020.00,
$120.00 and $240.00 respectively (each 60.00% of the applicable hypothetical Initial Value), Barrier Values of
$1,020.00, $120.00 and $240.00, respectively (each 60.00% of the applicable hypothetical Initial Value), a Contingent
Interest Payment of $13.33 per Note (reflecting the Contingent Interest Rate of 16.00% per annum), that a holder
purchased Notes with a Principal Amount of $1,000 and that no Market Disruption Event occurs on any Call
Observation Date or Contingent Interest Observation Date (including the Final Valuation Date). The actual Contingent
Interest Rate, Initial Value, Barrier Value and Contingent Interest Barrier Value will be set forth on the cover page of
the final pricing supplement.

Example
1 —

The Closing Value of Each Reference Asset is Greater than or Equal to its Initial Value and
Contingent Interest Barrier Value on the First Call Observation Date and The Notes Are
Automatically Called.

Closing Values Payment (per Note)

First Contingent Interest
Observation Date

Reference Asset A: $1,750.00 (greater than or
equal to its Initial Value and Contingent Interest
Barrier Value)

Reference Asset B: $210.00 (greater than or
equal to its Initial Value and Contingent Interest
Barrier Value)

$13.33 (Contingent Interest
Payment – Not Callable)

Reference Asset C: $410.00 (greater than or
equal to its Initial Value and Contingent Interest
Barrier Value)

Second Contingent Interest
Observation Date

Reference Asset A: $1,740.00 (greater than or
equal to its Initial Value and Contingent Interest
Barrier Value)

Reference Asset B: $205.00 (greater than or
equal to its Initial Value and Contingent Interest
Barrier Value)

$13.33 (Contingent Interest
Payment – Not Callable)

Reference Asset C: $415.00 (greater than or
equal to its Initial Value and Contingent Interest
Barrier Value)

Third Contingent Interest
Observation Date and First Call
Observation Date

Reference Asset A: $1,775.00 (greater than or
equal to its Initial Value and Contingent Interest
Barrier Value)

Reference Asset B: $225.00 (greater than or
equal to its Initial Value and Contingent Interest
Barrier Value)

$1,000 (Principal Amount)

+ $13.33 (Contingent
Interest Payment)

$1,013.33 (Total Payment
upon Automatic Call)
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Reference Asset C: $405.00 (greater than or
equal to its Initial Value and Contingent Interest
Barrier Value)

If on the first Call Observation Date, the Closing Value of each Reference Asset is greater than or equal to its Call
Threshold Value (and therefore also greater than the Contingent Interest Barrier Value), then the Notes will be
automatically called and, on the Call Payment Date, we will pay you a cash payment equal to $1,013.33 per Note,
reflecting the Principal Amount plus the applicable Contingent Interest Payment, for a return of 1.33% per Note. No
further amounts will be owed under the Notes. When added to the Contingent Interest Payments of $26.66 paid in
respect of the prior Contingent Interest Payment Dates, TD will have paid you a total of $1,039.99 per Note, a return
of 3.999% per Note.

Example
2 —

The Closing Value of Each Reference Asset is Greater than or Equal to its Contingent Interest Barrier Value
on Each of the Contingent Interest Observation Dates, the Notes Are Not Automatically Called on any Call
Observation Date and the Final Value of Each Reference Asset is Greater Than its Barrier Value and
Contingent Interest Barrier Value.

Closing Value Payment (per Note)

First and Second Contingent Interest
Observation Date

Reference Asset A: Various (all greater than
or equal to its Contingent Interest Barrier
Value; less than its Initial Value)

Reference Asset B: Various (all greater than
or equal to its Contingent Interest Barrier
Value; less than its Initial Value)

Reference Asset C: Various (all greater than
or equal to its Contingent Interest Barrier
Value; less than its Initial Value)

$26.66 (Aggregate
Contingent Interest
Payments)

Third through Thirty-Fifth Contingent
Interest Observation Date; First through
Eleventh Call Observation Date

Reference Asset A: Various (all greater than
its Contingent Interest Barrier Value, less
than its Initial Value)

Reference Asset B: Various (all greater than
its Contingent Interest Barrier Value, less
than its Initial Value)

Reference Asset C: Various (all greater than
its Contingent Interest Barrier Value, less
than its Initial Value)

$439.89 (Aggregate
Contingent Interest
Payments)

TD SECURITIES (USA) LLC P-13

Edgar Filing: TORONTO DOMINION BANK - Form 424B3

23



Final Valuation
Date

Reference Asset A: $1,030.00 (greater than its Barrier Value and
Contingent Interest Barrier Value, less than its Initial Value)

Reference Asset B: $130.00 (greater than its Barrier Value and
Contingent Interest Barrier Value, less than its Initial Value)

Reference Asset C: $250.00 (greater than its Barrier Value and
Contingent Interest Barrier Value, less than its Initial Value)

$1,000 (Principal Amount)

+ $13.33 (Contingent
Interest Payment)

$1,013.33 (Total Payment on
Maturity Date)

If the Closing Value of each Reference Asset on each of the first through thirty-fifth Contingent Interest Observation
Dates is greater than or equal to its Contingent Interest Barrier Value and less than its Call Threshold Value on any
Call Observation Date, we will pay the Contingent Interest Payment on the applicable Contingent Interest Payment
Date and the Notes will not be subject to an automatic call. If the Final Value of each Reference Asset is greater than
or equal to its Barrier Value on the Final Valuation Date and greater than or equal to its Contingent Interest Barrier
Value on the Contingent Interest Observation Date, then on the Maturity Date we will pay you a cash payment equal
to $1,013.33 per Note, reflecting the Principal Amount plus the applicable Contingent Interest Payment. When added
to the Contingent Interest Payments of $466.55 paid in respect of the prior Contingent Interest Payment Dates, TD
will have paid you a total of $1,479.88 per Note, a return of 47.988% per Note.

Example
3 —

The Closing Value of Each Reference Asset is Less than its Contingent Interest Barrier Value on
Each of the Contingent Interest Observation Dates, the Notes Are Not Automatically Called on any
Call Observation Date and the Final Value of the Least Performing Reference Asset is Less Than its
Barrier Value and Contingent Interest Barrier Value.

Closing Value Payment (per Note)

First and Second Contingent Interest
Observation Date

Reference Asset A: Various (less than its
Contingent Interest Barrier Value)

Reference Asset B: Various (less than its
Contingent Interest Barrier Value)

Reference Asset C: Various (less than its
Contingent Interest Barrier Value)

 $0

Third through Thirty-Fifth Contingent Interest
Observation Date; First through Eleventh Call
Observation Date

Reference Asset A: Various (less than its
Contingent Interest Barrier Value)

Reference Asset B: Various (less than its
Contingent Interest Barrier Value)

Reference Asset C: Various (less than its
Contingent Interest Barrier Value)

 $0
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Final Valuation Date

Reference Asset A: 850.00 (less than its
Barrier Value and Contingent Interest
Barrier Value)

Reference Asset B: 220.00 (greater than
its Initial Value)

= $1,000 + ($1,000 x
Percentage Change)

= $1,000 + ($1,000 x
–50.00%)

= $500.00 (Total
Payment on Maturity
Date)

Reference Asset C: 410.00 (greater than
its Initial Value)

If the Closing Value of each Reference Asset on each of the first through Thirty-Fifth Contingent Interest Observation
Dates is less than its Contingent Interest Barrier Value and less than its Call Threshold Value on any Call Observation
Date we will not pay the Contingent Interest Payment on the applicable Contingent Interest Payment Date and the
Notes will not be subject to an automatic call. If on the Final Valuation Date, the Final Value of the Least Performing
Reference Asset is less than the Barrier Value and Contingent Interest Barrier Value, then on the Maturity Date we
will pay you a cash payment equal to the Principal Amount plus the product of the Principal Amount and Least
Performing Percentage Change, for a total of $500.00 per Note, a loss of 50.00% per Note.
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Information Regarding the Reference Assets

Each Reference Asset is registered under the Exchange Act. Companies with securities registered under the Exchange
Act are required to file periodically certain financial and other information specified by the SEC. Information
provided to or filed with the SEC can be inspected and copied at the public reference facilities maintained by the SEC
or through the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov. In addition, information regarding each Reference Asset may be
obtained from other sources including, but not limited to, press releases, newspaper articles and other publicly
disseminated documents.

The graphs below set forth the information relating to the historical performance of each Reference Asset. The graphs
below show the daily historical Closing Values of each Reference Asset from January 1, 2008 through June 27, 2018.
We obtained the information regarding the historical performance of each Reference Asset in the graphs below from
Bloomberg Professional® Service (“Bloomberg”).

We have not independently verified the accuracy or completeness of the information obtained from Bloomberg. The
historical performance of each Reference Asset should not be taken as an indication of its future performance, and no
assurance can be given as to the Final Value of any Reference Asset. We cannot give you assurance that the
performance of the Reference Assets will result in any positive return on your initial investment.

Amazon.com, Inc.

According to publicly available information, Amazon.com, Inc. (“Amazon”) serves consumers, sellers, developers,
enterprises, and content creators, and generates most of its revenue from offering products and services to consumers
through its retail websites. Amazon also manufactures and sells electronic devices, including Kindle e-readers and
Echo. Amazon offers programs that enable sellers to sell their products on its websites and their own branded websites
and to fulfill orders through Amazon. Amazon offers its customers direct access to their websites and through their
mobile websites and apps. Amazon serves authors and independent publishers with Kindle Direct Publishing, an
online platform that lets independent authors and publishers make their books available in the Kindle Store. Amazon
offers programs that allow authors, musicians, filmmakers, app developers, and others to publish and sell content.
Amazon serves developers through the AWS segment, which offers global computing, storage, database, and other
service offerings. Amazon’s operations are organized into three principal segments: North America, consisting of
amounts earned from retail sales of consumer products (including from sellers) and subscriptions through North
America-focused websites; International, consisting of amounts earned from retail sales of consumer products
(including from sellers) and subscriptions through internationally-focused websites; and AWS, consisting of amounts
earned from global sales of compute, storage, database, and other service offerings for start-ups, enterprises,
government agencies, and academic institutions. Information filed by Amazon with the SEC can be located by
reference to its SEC file number: 000-22513, or its CIK Code: 0001018724. Amazon’s website is amazon.com.
Amazon’s common stock is listed on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under the ticker symbol “AMZN.”
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Historical Information

Below is a table setting forth the quarterly high, low, and period-end Closing Prices of the Reference Asset for each
quarter in the period from January 1, 2008 through June 27, 2018. On June 27, 2018, the Closing Price of the
Reference Asset was $1,660.51. The historical performance of the Reference Asset should not be taken as an
indication of its future performance, and no assurance can be given as to the market price of the Reference Asset on
the Valuation Date.

We have not independently verified the accuracy or completeness of the information obtained from Bloomberg. The
historical performance of the Reference Asset should not be taken as an indication of its future performance, and no
assurance can be given as to the Final Price of the Reference Asset. We cannot give you assurance that the
performance of the Reference Asset will result in any positive return on your initial investment.

Quarter Ending Quarter HighQuarter LowQuarter Close Quarter Ending Quarter HighQuarter LowQuarter
Close

March 31, 2008 $96.25 $62.43 $71.30 June 28, 2013 $281.76 $248.23 $277.69

June 30, 2008 $84.51 $71.99 $73.33 September 30,
2013 $318.12 $280.93 $312.64

September 30,
2008 $88.09 $63.35 $72.76 December 31, 2013$404.39 $298.23 $398.79

December 31, 2008$69.58 $35.03 $51.28 March 31, 2014 $407.05 $336.52 $336.52
March 31, 2009 $75.58 $48.44 $73.44 June 30, 2014 $342.99 $288.32 $324.78

June 30, 2009 $87.56 $73.50 $83.66 September 30,
2014 $360.84 $307.06 $322.44

September 30,
2009 $93.85 $75.63 $93.36 December 31, 2014$338.64 $287.06 $310.35

December 31, 2009$142.25 $88.67 $134.52 March 31, 2015 $387.83 $286.95 $372.10
March 31, 2010 $136.55 $116.00 $135.73 June 30, 2015 $445.99 $370.26 $434.09

June 30, 2010 $150.09 $108.61 $109.26 September 30,
2015 $548.39 $429.70 $511.89

September 30,
2010 $160.73 $109.14 $157.06 December 31, 2015$693.97 $520.72 $675.89

December 31, 2010$184.76 $153.03 $180.00 March 31, 2016 $636.99 $482.07 $593.64
March 31, 2011 $191.25 $160.97 $180.13 June 30, 2016 $728.24 $586.14 $715.62

June 30, 2011 $206.07 $178.34 $204.49 September 30,
2016 $837.31 $725.68 $837.31

September 30,
2011 $241.69 $177.79 $216.23 December 30, 2016$844.36 $719.07 $749.87

December 30, 2011$246.71 $173.10 $173.10 March 31, 2017 $886.54 $753.67 $886.54
March 30, 2012 $205.44 $175.93 $202.51 June 30, 2017 $1,011.34 $884.67 $968.00

June 29, 2012 $231.90 $185.50 $228.35 September 29,
2017 $1,052.80 $938.60 $961.35

September 28,
2012 $261.68 $215.36 $254.32 December 29, 2017$1,195.83 $957.10 $1,169.47

December 31, 2012$261.50 $220.64 $251.14 March 29, 2018 $1,598.39 $1,189.01 $1,447.34
March 28, 2013 $283.99 $253.39 $266.49 June 27, 2018* $1,750.08 $1,371.99 $1,660.51

*This pricing supplement includes information for the second quarter of 2018 for the period from April 1, 2018
through June 27, 2018. Accordingly, the “Quarterly High,” “Quarterly Low” and “Quarterly Close” data indicated are for
this shortened period only and do not reflect complete data for the second calendar quarter of 2018.
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The graph below illustrates the performance of the Reference Asset from January 1, 2008 to June 27, 2018.

PAST PERFORMANCE IS NOT INDICATIVE OF FUTURE RESULTS
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Facebook, Inc.

According to publicly available information, Facebook, Inc. (“Facebook”) builds products for users, developers, and
advertisers. Facebook’s products include Facebook, a mobile app and website that enables people to connect, share,
discover and communicate with each other; Instagram, a mobile application that enables users to take, customize and
share photos and videos, Messenger, a messaging application available for mobile and web, WhatsApp, a
cross-platform mobile messaging application and Oculus, virtual reality technology and content platform products.
Users can access the products free of charge on the Web, mobile Web, and mobile platforms, such as Android and
iOS. Developers can use the Facebook platform to build and grow applications and websites that integrate with
Facebook to reach its users and to build personalized and social products. Facebook generates substantially all of its
revenue from selling advertising placements to marketers. Information filed by Facebook with the SEC can be located
by reference to its SEC file number: 001-35551, or its CIK Code: 0001326801. Facebook’s website is facebook.com.
Facebook’s common stock is listed on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under the ticker symbol “FB.”

Historical Information

Below is a table setting forth the quarterly high, low, and period-end Closing Prices of the Reference Asset for each
quarter in the period from January 1, 2008 through June 27, 2018. On June 27, 2018, the Closing Price of the
Reference Asset was $195.84. The historical performance of the Reference Asset should not be taken as an indication
of its future performance, and no assurance can be given as to the market price of the Reference Asset on the
Valuation Date.

We have not independently verified the accuracy or completeness of the information obtained from Bloomberg. The
historical performance of the Reference Asset should not be taken as an indication of its future performance, and no
assurance can be given as to the Final Price of the Reference Asset. We cannot give you assurance that the
performance of the Reference Asset will result in any positive return on your initial investment.

Quarter Ending Quarter
High

Quarter
Low

Quarter
Close Quarter Ending Quarter

High
Quarter
Low

Quarter
Close

June 29, 2012 $38.37 $25.87 $31.12 September 30,
2015 $98.39 $82.09 $89.90

September 28,
2012 $32.17 $17.73 $21.65 December 31,

2015 $109.01 $90.95 $104.66

December 31,
2012 $28.24 $18.99 $26.63 March 31, 2016 $116.14 $94.16 $114.10

March 28, 2013 $32.46 $25.14 $25.58 June 30, 2016 $120.50 $108.76 $114.28

June 28, 2013 $28.97 $22.90 $24.86 September 30,
2016 $131.05 $114.00 $128.27

September 30,
2013 $51.24 $24.37 $50.24 December 30,

2016 $133.28 $115.05 $115.05

December 31,
2013 $57.96 $44.82 $54.66 March 31, 2017 $142.65 $116.86 $142.05

March 31, 2014 $72.03 $53.53 $60.24 June 30, 2017 $155.07 $139.39 $150.98

June 30, 2014 $67.60 $56.14 $67.29 September 29,
2017 $173.51 $148.43 $170.87
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September 30,
2014 $79.04 $62.76 $79.04 December 29,

2017 $183.03 $168.42 $176.46

December 31,
2014 $81.45 $72.63 $78.02 March 29, 2018 $193.09 $152.22 $159.79

March 31, 2015 $85.31 $74.05 $82.22 June 27, 2018* $202.00 $155.10 $195.84
June 30, 2015 $88.86 $77.46 $85.77

*This pricing supplement includes information for the second quarter of 2018 for the period from April 1, 2018
through June 27, 2018. Accordingly, the “Quarterly High,” “Quarterly Low” and “Quarterly Close” data indicated are for
this shortened period only and do not reflect complete data for the second calendar quarter of 2018.
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The graph below illustrates the performance of the Reference Asset from January 1, 2008 to June 27, 2018.

PAST PERFORMANCE IS NOT INDICATIVE OF FUTURE RESULTS
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Netflix, Inc.

According to publicly available information, Netflix, Inc. (“Netflix”) is an Internet television network. Through
subscriptions, Netflix's members can watch TV shows and movies directly on their TVs, computers and mobile
devices. Netflix operates in three segments: Domestic streaming, International streaming and Domestic DVD. The
Domestic and International streaming segments derive revenues from monthly membership fees for services
consisting solely of streaming content. The Domestic DVD segment derives revenues from monthly membership fees
for services consisting solely of DVD-by-mail in the U.S. Information filed by Netflix with the SEC can be located by
reference to its SEC file number: 001-35727, or its CIK Code: 0001065280. Netflix’s website is netflix.com. Netflix’s
common stock is listed on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under the ticker symbol “NFLX.”

Historical Information

Below is a table setting forth the quarterly high, low, and period-end Closing Prices of the Reference Asset for each
quarter in the period from January 1, 2008 through June 27, 2018. On June 27, 2018, the Closing Price of the
Reference Asset was $390.39. The historical performance of the Reference Asset should not be taken as an indication
of its future performance, and no assurance can be given as to the market price of the Reference Asset on the
Valuation Date.

We have not independently verified the accuracy or completeness of the information obtained from Bloomberg. The
historical performance of the Reference Asset should not be taken as an indication of its future performance, and no
assurance can be given as to the Final Price of the Reference Asset. We cannot give you assurance that the
performance of the Reference Asset will result in any positive return on your initial investment.

Quarter Ending Quarter
High

Quarter
Low

Quarter
Close

Quarter
Ending

Quarter
High

Quarter
Low

Quarter
Close

March 31, 2008 $5.45 $3.11 $4.95 June 28,
2013 $34.77 $23.29 $30.16

June 30, 2008 $5.81 $3.72 $3.72 September
30, 2013 $44.86 $31.56 $44.17

September 30,
2008 $4.71 $3.82 $4.41 December

31, 2013 $54.37 $41.20 $52.60

December 31,
2008 $4.29 $2.56 $4.27 March 31,

2014 $65.00 $46.96 $50.29

March 31, 2009 $6.20 $4.22 $6.13 June 30,
2014 $64.10 $44.89 $62.94

June 30, 2009 $7.09 $5.30 $5.91 September
30, 2014 $69.20 $60.27 $64.45

September 30,
2009 $6.82 $5.53 $6.60 December

31, 2014 $66.69 $45.21 $48.80

December 31,
2009 $8.73 $6.37 $7.88 March 31,

2015 $69.00 $45.55 $59.53

March 31, 2010 $10.72 $7.02 $10.53 June 30,
2015 $97.31 $59.02 $93.85

June 30, 2010 $18.12 $10.71 $15.52 $126.45$93.51 $103.26
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September
30, 2015

September 30,
2010 $24.38 $14.00 $23.17 December

31, 2015 $130.93$97.32 $114.38

December 31,
2010 $29.41 $21.33 $25.10 March 31,

2016 $117.68$82.79 $102.23

March 31, 2011 $35.36 $25.41 $33.90 June 30,
2016 $111.51$85.33 $91.48

June 30, 2011 $39.10 $32.59 $37.53 September
30, 2016 $100.09$85.84 $98.55

September 30,
2011 $42.68 $16.17 $16.17 December

30, 2016 $128.35$99.50 $123.80

December 30,
2011 $17.61 $9.12 $9.90 March 31,

2017 $148.06$127.49$147.81

March 30, 2012 $18.46 $10.32 $16.43 June 30,
2017 $165.88$139.76$149.41

June 29, 2012 $16.28 $8.95 $9.78 September
29, 2017 $189.08$146.17$181.35

September 28,
2012 $12.14 $7.68 $7.78 December

29, 2017 $202.68$177.01$191.96

December 31,
2012 $13.67 $8.01 $13.25 Total

Balance,
December 31,
2008 70,862,641 $ 70,863 $ 145,742,044 $ (148,840,015) $ 1,383 $ (3,025,725)

Effect of
adopting EITF
07-5 - - (8,948,089) (4,012,951) - (12,961,040)
Issued restricted
stock 500,000 500 - - - 500
Cancelled
restricted stock (9,000) (9) 9 - - -
Issued stock
upon exercise of
warrants and
other 50,000 50 25,950 - - 26,000
Issued stock as
payment
of interest on
convertible debt 152,066 152 83,181 - - 83,333
Stock
compensation
expense - - 70,536 - - 70,536
Paid preferred
stock
issuance costs - - (6,323) - - (6,323)
Preferred stock
dividends - - - (60,000) - (60,000)
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Comprehensive
income (loss):
   Net income - - - 814,121 - 814,121
   Unrealized loss
on available-for-sale
securities - - - - (1,383) (1,383)
Total
comprehensive
income 812,738

Balance, March
31, 2009 71,555,707 $ 71,556 $ 136,967,308 $ (152,098,845) $ - $ (15,059,981)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Neoprobe Corporation and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(unaudited)

Three Months Ended
March 31,

2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activities:
   Net income (loss) $ 814,121 $ (1,025,991)
   Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash
   used in operating activities:
      Depreciation and amortization 100,896 95,815
      Amortization of debt discount and debt offering costs 179,730 129,373
      Provision for bad debts - 4,558
      Issuance of common stock in payment of interest 83,333 -
      Stock compensation expense 70,536 48,211
      Change in derivative liabilities (1,525,365) 386,746
      Other 4,581 32,795
      Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
         Accounts receivable (41,139) 404,655
         Inventory (28,794) 123,057
         Prepaid expenses and other assets 33,955 64,041
         Accounts payable (38,918) 36,996
         Accrued liabilities and other liabilities (38,217) (312,631)
         Deferred revenue (30,815) (29,976)

      Net cash used in operating activities (416,096) (42,351)

Cash flows from investing activities:
   Maturities of available-for-sale securities 494,000 -
   Purchases of property and equipment (40,491) (15,572)
   Proceeds from sales of property and equipment 251 120
   Patent and trademark costs (12,665) (487)

      Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 441,095 (15,939)

Cash flows from financing activities:
   Proceeds from issuance of common stock 25,500 114,200
   Payment of common stock offering costs (6,544) -
   Payment of preferred stock offering costs (6,322) -
   Payment of debt issuance costs - (11,406)
   Payment of notes payable (50,992) (52,887)
   Payments under capital leases (3,421) (3,656)

      Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (41,779) 46,251

Net decrease in cash (16,780) (12,039)

Cash, beginning of period 3,565,837 1,540,220
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Cash, end of period $ 3,549,057 $ 1,528,181

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(unaudited)
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a.Basis of Presentation:  The information presented as of March 31, 2009 and for the three-month periods ended
March 31, 2009 and March 31, 2008 is unaudited, but includes all adjustments (which consist only of normal
recurring adjustments) that the management of Neoprobe Corporation (Neoprobe, the Company, or we) believes to
be necessary for the fair presentation of results for the periods presented.  Certain information and footnote
disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles have been condensed or omitted pursuant to the rules and regulations of the U.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission.  The results for the interim periods are not necessarily indicative of results to be
expected for the year.  The consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with Neoprobe’s audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2008, which were included as part of our
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Our consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Neoprobe, our wholly-owned subsidiary, Cardiosonix
Ltd. (Cardiosonix), and our 90%-owned subsidiary, Cira Biosciences, Inc. (Cira Bio).  All significant inter-company
accounts were eliminated in consolidation.

b.Financial Instruments and Fair Value:  We adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 157,
Fair Value Measurements, for financial assets and liabilities as of January 1, 2008.  SFAS No. 157 establishes a fair
value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value.  The hierarchy gives
the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1
measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).  The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy under SFAS No. 157 are described below:

Level 1 – Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricted assets or liabilities;

Level 2 – Quoted prices in markets that are not active or financial instruments for which all significant inputs are
observable, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3 – Prices or valuations that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and
unobservable.

A financial instrument’s level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant
to the fair value measurement.  In determining the appropriate levels, we perform a detailed analysis of the assets and
liabilities that are subject to SFAS No. 157.  At each reporting period, all assets and liabilities for which the fair value
measurement is based on significant unobservable inputs or instruments which trade infrequently and therefore have
little or no price transparency are classified as Level 3.  In estimating the fair value of our derivative liabilities, we
used the Black-Scholes option pricing model and, where necessary, other macroeconomic, industry and
Company-specific conditions.  See Note 2.

We adopted the remaining provisions of SFAS No. 157 for non-financial assets and liabilities beginning January 1,
2009.  Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Staff Position (FSP) FAS 157-2 deferred the effective date of
SFAS No. 157 for one year relative to nonfinancial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, but are
recognized or disclosed at fair value on a nonrecurring basis.  This deferral applied to such items as indefinite-lived
intangible assets and nonfinancial long-lived asset groups measured at fair value for impairment assessments.  The
adoption of the remaining provisions of SFAS No. 157 did not have a material impact on our consolidated results of
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2. Fair Value Hierarchy

The following tables set forth by level liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis as of March 31, 2009

Quoted Prices
in Active
Markets for
Identical
Liabilities

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
Balance as of
March 31,

Description (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) 2009
Liabilities:
Derivative liabilities related to warrants $ - $ 6,743,325 $ - $ 6,743,325
Derivative liabilities related to
conversion and put options - - 5,601,681 5,601,681
Total derivative liabilities $ - $ 6,743,325 $ 5,601,681 $ 12,345,006

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis as of December 31, 2008

Quoted Prices
 in Active
Markets for
Identical
Assets

and Liabilities

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
Balance as of
December 31,

Description (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) 2008
Assets:
Available-for-sale securities $ 495,383 $ - $ - $ 495,383
Liabilities:
Derivative liabilities related to conversion
and put options $ - $ - $ 853,831 $ 853,831

The following table sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of our Level 3 liabilities for the three months
ended March 31, 2009:

Description

Balance at
December 31,

2008
Unrealized
Gains

Transfers In
and/or (Out)
(See Note 10)

Balance at
March 31,
2009

Liabilities:
Derivative liabilities related to
conversion and put options $ 853,831 $ (556,637) $ 5,304,487 $ 5,601,681

The unrealized gains and losses on the derivatives are classified in other expenses as a change in derivative liabilities
in the statement of operations.  Fair value of available-for-sale securities is determined based on a discounted cash
flow analysis using current market rates.  Fair value of warrant liabilities is determined based on a Black-Scholes
option pricing model calculation.  Fair value of conversion and put option liabilities is determined based on a
probability-weighted Black-Scholes option pricing model calculation.
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3. Stock-Based Compensation

We account for stock-based compensation in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment.  At March
31, 2009, we have three stock-based compensation plans.  Under the Amended and Restated Stock Option and
Restricted Stock Purchase Plan (the Amended Plan), the 1996 Stock Incentive Plan (the 1996 Plan), and the Second
Amended and Restated 2002 Stock Incentive Plan (the 2002 Plan), we may grant incentive stock options, nonqualified
stock options, and restricted stock awards to full-time employees, and nonqualified stock options and restricted awards
may be granted to our consultants and agents.  Total shares authorized under each plan are 2 million shares, 1.5
million shares and 7 million shares, respectively.  Although options are still outstanding under the Amended Plan and
the 1996 Plan, these plans are considered expired and no new grants may be made from them.  Under all three plans,
the exercise price of each option is greater than or equal to the closing market price of our common stock on the day
prior to the date of the grant.

Options granted under the Amended Plan, the 1996 Plan and the 2002 Plan generally vest on an annual basis over one
to three years.  Outstanding options under the plans, if not exercised, generally expire ten years from their date of
grant or 90 days from the date of an optionee’s separation from employment with the Company.  We issue new shares
of our common stock upon exercise of stock options.

Compensation cost arising from stock-based awards is recognized as expense using the straight-line method over the
vesting period.  As of March 31, 2009, there was approximately $356,000 of total unrecognized compensation cost
related to unvested stock-based awards, which we expect to recognize over remaining weighted average vesting terms
of 0.8 years.  For the three-month periods ended March 31, 2009 and 2008, our total stock-based compensation
expense was approximately $71,000 and $48,000, respectively.  We have not recorded any income tax benefit related
to stock-based compensation in either of the three-month periods ended March 31, 2009 and 2008.

The fair value of each option award is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model to
value share-based payments.  Expected volatilities are based on the Company’s historical volatility, which
management believes represents the most accurate basis for estimating expected volatility under the current
circumstances.  Neoprobe uses historical data to estimate forfeiture rates.  The expected term of options granted is
based on the vesting period and the contractual life of the options. The risk-free rate is based on the U.S. Treasury
yield in effect at the time of the grant.

A summary of stock option activity under our stock option plans as of March 31, 2009, and changes during the
three-month period then ended is presented below:

Three Months Ended March 31, 2009

Number of
Options

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual

Life

Aggregate
Intrinsic
Value

Outstanding at beginning of period 5,619,500 $ 0.40
Granted 283,000 0.59
Exercised (80,000) 0.30
Forfeited - -
Expired (79,000) 1.25
Outstanding at end of period 5,743,500 $ 0.40 5.4 years $ 938,200

Exercisable at end of period 4,914,500 $ 0.39 4.8 years $ 847,700
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A summary of the status of our unvested restricted stock as of March 31, 2009, and changes during the three-month
period then ended is presented below:

Three Months Ended
March 31, 2009

Number of
Shares

Weighted
Average
Grant-Date
Fair Value

Unvested at beginning of period 473,000 $ 0.37
Granted 500,000 0.60
Vested - -
Forfeited (9,000) 0.68
Unvested at end of period 964,000 $ 0.49

Restricted shares generally vest upon occurrence of a specific event or achievement of goals as defined in the grant
agreements.  As a result, we have recorded compensation expense related to grants of restricted stock based on
management’s estimates of the probable dates of the vesting events.

4.     Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Due to our net operating loss carryforwards, there are no income tax effects on comprehensive income (loss)
components for the three-month period ended March 31, 2009.

Three Months
Ended

March 31, 2009
Net income $ 814,121
Unrealized losses on available-for-sale securities (1,383)
Other comprehensive income $ 812,738

We had no accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) activity during the three-month period ended March 31,
2008; therefore, our total comprehensive loss was equal to our net loss for that period.

5.     Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings (loss) per share is calculated by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted-average number of
common shares and participating securities outstanding during the period.  Diluted earnings (loss) per share reflects
additional common shares that would have been outstanding if dilutive potential common shares had been
issued.  Potential common shares that may be issued by the Company include unvested restricted stock, convertible
securities, options and warrants, if dilutive.
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The following table sets forth the reconciliation of the weighted average number of common shares outstanding to
those used to compute basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share for the three-month periods ended March 31, 2009
and 2008:

Three Months Ended
March 31, 2009

Three Months Ended
March 31, 2008

Basic
Earnings
Per Share

Diluted
Earnings
Per Share

Basic
Earnings
Per Share

Diluted
Earnings
Per Share

Outstanding shares 71,555,707 71,555,707 68,950,821 68,950,821
Effect of weighting changes in
outstanding shares (168,269) (168,269) (1,216,232) (1,216,232)
Unvested restricted stock - - (450,000) (450,000)
Stock options - 1,803,941 - -
Warrants - 5,596,328 - -
Convertible debt - 11,559,139 - -
Convertible preferred stock - 6,000,000 - -
Adjusted shares 71,387,438 96,346,846 67,284,589 67,284,589

Earnings (loss) per common share for the periods ended March 31, 2009 and 2008 excludes the effects of 14,163,538
and 33,959,645 common share equivalents, respectively, since such inclusion would be anti-dilutive.  The excluded
shares consist of common shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding stock options and warrants, or upon the
conversion of convertible debt and convertible preferred stock.

Effective January 1, 2009, we were required to adopt FASB FSP Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) 03-6-1,
Determining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions are Participating Securities.  FSP
EITF 03-6-1 requires that unvested stock awards which contain nonforfeitable rights to dividends or dividend
equivalents, whether paid or unpaid (referred to as “participating securities”), be included in the number of shares
outstanding for both basic and diluted earnings per share calculations.  Under FSP EITF 03-6-1, the Company’s
unvested restricted stock is considered a participating security.  All prior period earnings per share data presented is
required to be adjusted retrospectively to conform to the provisions of the FSP.  In the event of a net loss, the
participating securities are excluded from the calculation of both basic and diluted earnings per share.  Due to our net
loss, 450,000 shares of unvested restricted stock were excluded in determining basic and diluted loss per share for the
three-month period ended March 31, 2008.
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The following table presents the key factors considered in the calculation of basic and diluted net earnings per
common share for the three-month period ended March 31, 2009.  There was no difference in basic and diluted loss
per share for the three-month period ended March 31, 2008.

Three Months Ended
March 31, 2009

Earnings
(Numerator)

Weighted
Average
Shares

(Denominator)
Per Share
Amount

Net income $ 814,121
Preferred stock dividends (60,000)
Basic EPS:
   Income available to common stockholders 754,121 71,387,438 $ 0.01
Effect of Dilutive Securities:
   Stock options - 1,803,941
   Warrants - 5,596,328
   Convertible debt 105,315 11,559,139
   Convertible preferred stock 60,000 6,000,000
Diluted EPS:
   Income available to common stockholders, including
assumed conversions $ 919,436 96,346,846 $ 0.01

6.      Inventory

From time to time, we capitalize certain inventory costs associated with our Lymphoseek® product prior to regulatory
approval and product launch based on management’s judgment of probable future commercial use and net realizable
value of the inventory.  We could be required to permanently write down previously capitalized costs related to
pre-approval or pre-launch inventory upon a change in such judgment, due to a denial or delay of approval by
regulatory bodies, a delay in commercialization, or other potential factors.  Conversely, our gross margins may be
favorably impacted if some or all of the inventory previously written down becomes available and is used for
commercial sale.  During the three-month periods ended March 31, 2009 and 2008, we did not capitalize any
inventory costs associated with our Lymphoseek product.

The components of net inventory are as follows:

March 31,
2009

(unaudited)

December 31,
2008

Materials and component parts $ 301,667 $ 380,912
Finished goods 674,471 580,949
Total $ 976,138 $ 961,861

7. Intangible Assets

The major classes of intangible assets are as follows:

March 31, 2009 December 31, 2008
Wtd Gross Accumulated Gross Accumulated
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Avg
Life

Carrying
Amount

Amortization Carrying
Amount

Amortization

Patents and
trademarks 7.5 yrs $ 3,032,667 $ 1,672,600 $ 3,020,001 $ 1,626,516
Acquired
technology 0 yrs 237,271 237,271 237,271 237,271
Total $ 3,269,938 $ 1,909,871 $ 3,257,272 $ 1,863,787
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The estimated amortization expenses for the next five fiscal years are as follows:

Estimated
Amortization
Expense

For the year ended 12/31/2009 $ 170,957
For the year ended 12/31/2010 170,341
For the year ended 12/31/2011 169,224
For the year ended 12/31/2012 168,885
For the year ended 12/31/2013 168,675

8.      Product Warranty

We warrant our products against defects in design, materials, and workmanship generally for a period of one year
from the date of sale to the end customer, except in cases where the product has a limited use as designed.  Our
accrual for warranty expenses is adjusted periodically to reflect actual experience and is included in accrued liabilities
on the consolidated balance sheets.  Our primary marketing partner, Ethicon Endo-Surgery, Inc. (EES), a Johnson &
Johnson company, also reimburses us for a portion of warranty expense incurred based on end customer sales they
make during a given fiscal year.  Payments charged against the reserve are disclosed net of EES’ estimated
reimbursement.

The activity in the warranty reserve account, included in accrued liabilities and other, for the three-month periods
ended March 31, 2009 and 2008 is as follows:

Three Months Ended
March 31,

2009 2008
Warranty reserve at beginning of period $ 72,643 $ 115,395
Provision for warranty claims and changes in reserve for
warranties 37,109 (14,036)
Payments charged against the reserve (30,380) (19,846)
Warranty reserve at end of period $ 79,372 $ 81,513

9.     Convertible Securities

In July 2007, David C. Bupp, our President and CEO, and certain members of his family (the Bupp Investors)
purchased a $1.0 million convertible note (the Bupp Note) and warrants.  The note bears interest at 10% per annum,
had an original term of one year and is repayable in whole or in part with no penalty.  The note is convertible, at the
option of the Bupp Investors, into shares of our common stock at a price of $0.31 per share, a 25% premium to the
average closing market price of our common stock for the 5 days preceding the closing of the transaction.  As part of
this transaction, we issued the Bupp Investors Series V Warrants to purchase 500,000 shares of our common stock at
an exercise price of $0.31 per share, expiring in July 2012.  The value of the beneficial conversion feature of the note
was estimated at $86,000 based on the effective conversion price at the date of issuance.  The fair value of the
warrants issued to the investors was approximately $80,000 on the date of issuance and was determined using the
Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions:  an average risk-free interest rate of 4.95%,
volatility of 105% and no expected dividend rate.  The value of the beneficial conversion feature and the fair value of
the warrants issued to the investors were recorded as discounts on the note.  We incurred $43,000 of costs related to
completing the Bupp financing, which were recorded in other assets.  The discounts and the deferred debt issuance
costs were being amortized over the term of the note using the effective interest method.
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In December 2007, we executed a Securities Purchase Agreement (SPA) with Platinum Montaur Life Sciences, LLC
(Montaur), pursuant to which we issued Montaur: (1) a 10% Series A Convertible Senior Secured Promissory Note in
the principal amount of $7,000,000, due December 26, 2011 (the Series A Note); and (2) a Series W Warrant to
purchase 6,000,000 shares of our common stock at an exercise price of $0.32 per share, expiring in December 2012
(the Series W Warrant).  Additionally, pursuant to the terms of the SPA: (1) upon commencement of the Phase 3
clinical studies of Lymphoseek, in April 2008, we issued Montaur a 10% Series B Convertible Senior Secured
Promissory Note, due December 26, 2011 (the Series B Note, and hereinafter referred to collectively with the Series A
Note as the Montaur Notes), and a five-year warrant to purchase an amount of common stock equal to the number of
shares into which Montaur may convert the Series B Note, at an exercise price of 115% of the conversion price of the
Series B Note (the Series X Warrant), for an aggregate purchase price of $3,000,000; and (2) upon obtaining 135 vital
blue dye lymph nodes from patients with breast cancer or melanoma who completed surgery with the injection of the
drug in a Phase 3 clinical trial of Lymphoseek in December 2008, we issued Montaur 3,000 shares of our 8% Series A
Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock (the Preferred Stock) and a five-year warrant to purchase an amount of
common stock equal to the number of shares into which Montaur may convert the Preferred Stock, at an exercise price
of 115% of the conversion price of the Preferred Stock (the Series Y Warrant, and hereinafter referred to collectively
with the Series W Warrant and Series X Warrant as the Montaur Warrants), also for an aggregate purchase price of
$3,000,000.

In accordance with SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, the conversion
option and two put options associated with the Series A Note were considered derivative instruments and were
required to be bifurcated from the Series A Note and accounted for separately.  In addition, in accordance with SFAS
No. 150, Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity, the Series
W Warrant was accounted for as a liability due to the existence of certain provisions in the instrument.  As a result, we
recorded a total aggregate derivative liability of $2.6 million on the date of issuance of the Series A Note and Series
W Warrant.  The fair value of the bifurcated conversion option and put options was approximately $1.45 million on
the date of issuance.  The fair value of the Series W Warrant was approximately $1.15 million on the date of issuance
and was determined using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions:  an average
risk-free interest rate of 3.7%, volatility of 94% and no expected dividend rate.

On March 14, 2008, Neoprobe and Montaur executed amendments to the Series A Note and the Series W
Warrant.  The amendments eliminated certain minor cash-based penalty provisions in the Series A Note and Series W
Warrant which entitled the holders to different compensation than our common shareholders under certain
circumstances and qualifying Triggering Events.  The provisions that were eliminated and/or modified were the
provisions that led to the derivative accounting treatment for the embedded conversion option in the Series A Note
and the Series W Warrant.  The effect of marking the conversion option and warrant liabilities to “market” at March 14,
2008 resulted in an increase in the estimated fair value of the conversion option and warrant liabilities of $381,000
which was recorded as non-cash expense during the first quarter of 2008.  The estimated fair value of the conversion
option and warrant liabilities of $2.9 million was reclassified to additional paid-in capital during the first quarter of
2008 as a result of the amendments.  The estimated fair value of the put option liabilities related to the Series A Note
of $360,000 remained classified as derivative liabilities.  The initial aggregate fair value of the conversion option and
the put options related to the Series A Note and the fair value of the Series W Warrant of $2.6 million were recorded
as a discount on the note and are being amortized over the term of the note using the effective interest method.

In April 2008, we completed the second closing under the December 2007 Montaur SPA, as amended, pursuant to
which we issued Montaur a 10% Series B Convertible Senior Secured Promissory Note in the principal amount of
$3,000,000, due December 26, 2011; and a Series X Warrant to purchase 8,333,333 shares of our common stock at an
exercise price of $0.46 per share, expiring in April 2013.  The two put options related to the Series B Note were
considered derivative instruments and were required to be bifurcated from the Series B Note and accounted for
separately.  The fair value of the bifurcated put options was approximately $258,000 on the date of issuance.  The
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value of the beneficial conversion feature of the Series B Note was estimated at $1.44 million based on the effective
conversion price at the date of issuance.  The fair value of the Series X Warrant was approximately $1.28 million on
the date of issuance and was determined using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following
assumptions:  an average risk-free interest rate of 2.6%, volatility of 95% and no expected dividend rate.  The initial
aggregate fair value of the beneficial conversion feature and put options related to the Series B Note, and the fair value
of the Series X Warrant of $2.98 million were recorded as discounts on the note and are being amortized over the term
of the note using the effective interest method.  We incurred $188,000 of costs related to completing the second
Montaur financing, which were recorded in other assets on the consolidated balance sheet.  The deferred financing
costs are being amortized using the effective interest method over the term of the note.
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In December 2008, after we obtained 135 vital blue dye lymph nodes from patients who had completed surgery and
the injection of Lymphoseek in a Phase 3 clinical trial in patients with breast cancer or melanoma, we issued Montaur
3,000 shares of our 8% Preferred Stock and a five-year Series Y warrant to purchase 6,000,000 shares of our common
stock, at an exercise price of $0.575 per share, for an aggregate purchase price of $3,000,000.  The “Liquidation
Preference Amount” for the Preferred Stock is $1,000 and the “Conversion Price” of the Preferred Stock was set at $0.50
on the date of issuance, thereby making the shares of Preferred Stock convertible into an aggregate 6,000,000 shares
of our common stock, subject to adjustment as described in the Certificate of Designations.  The value of the
beneficial conversion feature of the Preferred Stock was estimated at $1.55 million based on the effective conversion
price at the date of issuance.  The put option was considered a derivative instrument and was required to be bifurcated
from the Preferred Stock and accounted for separately.  The fair value of the bifurcated put option was approximately
$216,000 on the date of issuance.  The fair value of the Series Y warrant was approximately $2.07 million on the date
of issuance and was determined using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions:  an
average risk-free interest rate of 1.7%, volatility of 74% and no expected dividend rate.  The relative fair value of the
warrant, the amount recorded to equity in accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 14, Accounting
for Convertible Debt and Debt Issued with Stock Purchase Warrants, was $1.13 million.

In accordance with EITF Topic D-98, Classification and Measurement of Redeemable Securities, the Preferred Stock
was classified as temporary equity as the shares are subject to redemption under the contingent put option.  The initial
intrinsic value of the beneficial conversion feature and put option related to the Preferred Stock and the initial relative
fair value of the Series Y warrant of $1.13 million were recorded as deemed distributions and added to the
accumulated deficit.  We incurred $180,000 of costs related to completing the third Montaur financing, which were
recorded as a reduction of additional paid-in capital on the consolidated balance sheet.

In connection with the SPA, Montaur requested that the term of the $1.0 million Bupp Note be extended until at least
one day following the maturity date of the Montaur Notes.  In consideration for the Bupp Investors’ agreement to
extend the term of the Bupp Note pursuant to an Amendment to the Bupp Purchase Agreement, dated December 26,
2007, we agreed to provide security for the obligations evidenced by the Amended 10% Convertible Note in the
principal amount of $1,000,000, due December 31, 2011, executed by Neoprobe in favor of the Bupp Investors (the
Amended Bupp Note), under the terms of a Security Agreement, dated December 26, 2007, by and between Neoprobe
and the Bupp Investors (the Bupp Security Agreement).  As further consideration for extending the term of the Bupp
Note, we issued the Bupp Investors Series V Warrants to purchase 500,000 shares of our common stock at an exercise
price of $0.32 per share, expiring in December 2012.  The fair value of the warrants issued to the Bupp Investors was
approximately $96,000 on the date of issuance and was determined using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with
the following assumptions:  an average risk-free interest rate of 3.72%, volatility of 94% and no expected dividend
rate.  The fair value of the warrants was recorded as a discount on the note and is being amortized over the term of the
note using the effective interest method.  We treated the amendment to the Bupp Note as an extinguishment of debt
for accounting purposes.  As such, the remaining discount resulting from the value of the beneficial conversion feature
and the fair value of the warrants and the remaining unamortized deferred financing costs associated with the original
note were written off as a loss on extinguishment of debt in December 2007.

16

Edgar Filing: TORONTO DOMINION BANK - Form 424B3

52



Effective January 1, 2009, we were required to adopt new accounting guidance that clarified the determination of
whether equity-linked instruments (or embedded features), such as our convertible securities and warrants to purchase
our common stock, are considered indexed to our own stock.  As a result of adopting such guidance, certain embedded
features of our convertible securities, as well as warrants to purchase our common stock, that were previously treated
as equity are now considered derivative liabilities.  See Note 10.

During the three-month periods ended March 31, 2009 and 2008, we recorded interest expense of $151,000 and
$104,000, respectively, related to amortization of the debt discount related our convertible notes.  During the
three-month periods ended March 31, 2009 and 2008, we recorded interest expense of $29,000 and $26,000,
respectively, related to amortization of the deferred financing costs related to our convertible notes.

10.   Derivative Instruments

We account for derivative instruments in accordance with SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities, which provides accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments, including certain
derivative instruments embedded in other contracts.  We do not use derivative instruments for hedging of market risks
or for trading or speculative purposes.  Effective January 1, 2009, we were required to adopt EITF Issue No. 07-5,
Determining Whether an Instrument (or Embedded Feature) is Indexed to an Entity’s Own Stock.  EITF Issue No. 07-5
clarified the determination of whether equity-linked instruments (or embedded features), such as our convertible
securities and warrants to purchase our common stock, are considered indexed to our own stock, which would qualify
as a scope exception under SFAS No. 133.  As a result of adopting EITF Issue No. 07-5, certain embedded features of
our convertible securities, as well as warrants to purchase our common stock, that were previously treated as equity
are now considered derivative liabilities.

The impact of adopting EITF Issue No. 07-5 is summarized in the following table:

December 31,
2008

Impact of
Adopting
EITF Issue 
No. 07-5

January 1,
2009

Other assets $ 594,449 $ 2,104 $ 596,553
   Total assets $ 9,619,450 $ 9,621,554

Notes payable to investors,
   net of discounts $ 4,998,851 (54,396) $ 4,944,455
Derivative liabilities 853,831 13,017,540 13,871,371
   Total liabilities $ 9,645,175 $ 22,608,319

Additional paid-in capital $ 145,742,044 (8,948,089) $ 136,793,955
Accumulated deficit (148,840,015) (4,012,951) (152,852,966)
   Total stockholders’ deficit $ (3,025,725) $ (15,986,765)

Convertible Notes – other assets increased $2,104, notes payable to investors, net of discount, increased $518,229,
derivative liabilities increased $4,146,392, additional paid-in capital decreased $2,843,781, and accumulated deficit
increased $1,818,736.
Convertible Preferred Stock – derivative liabilities increased $1,158,095, additional paid-in capital decreased
$1,550,629, and accumulated deficit decreased $392,534.
Warrants – notes payable to investors, net of discount, decreased $572,625, derivative liabilities increased $7,713,053,
additional paid-in capital decreased $4,553,679, and accumulated deficit increased $2,586,749.
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The estimated fair values of the derivative liabilities are recorded as non-current liabilities on the consolidated balance
sheet.  Changes in the estimated fair values of the derivative liabilities are recorded in the consolidated statement of
operations. The effect of marking the derivative liabilities to “market” at March 31, 2009 resulted in a net decrease in
the estimated fair values of the derivative liabilities of $1.5 million which was recorded as non-cash income during the
first quarter of 2009.  The total estimated fair value of the derivative liabilities was $12.3 million as of March 31,
2009.  See Note 9.
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11.   Stock Warrants

During the first quarter of 2009, David C. Bupp, our President and CEO, exercised 50,000 Series Q Warrants in
exchange for issuance of 50,000 shares of our common stock, resulting in gross proceeds of $25,000.  The remaining
325,000 Series Q Warrants expired during the quarter.

At March 31, 2009, there are 23.1 million warrants outstanding to purchase our common stock.  The warrants are
exercisable at prices ranging from $0.31 to $0.85 per share with a weighted average exercise price of $0.45 per share.

12. Income Taxes

We account for uncertainty in income taxes in accordance with Financial Interpretation (FIN) No. 48, Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes – an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109.  FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for
uncertainty in income taxes recognized in the financial statements in accordance with SFAS No. 109, Accounting for
Income Taxes.  FIN 48 also prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement model for the financial statement
recognition of a tax position taken, or expected to be taken, and provides guidance on derecognition, classification,
interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition.  No adjustment was made to the
beginning retained earnings balance as the ultimate deductibility of all tax positions is highly certain, although there is
uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility.  As a result, no liability for uncertain tax positions was recorded as
of March 31, 2009.  Should we need to accrue interest or penalties on uncertain tax positions, we would recognize the
interest as interest expense and the penalties as a selling, general and administrative expense.

13.   Segment and Subsidiary Information

We report information about our operating segments using the “management approach” in accordance with SFAS No.
131, Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information.  This information is based on the way
management organizes and reports the segments within the enterprise for making operating decisions and assessing
performance.  Our reportable segments are identified based on differences in products, services and markets
served.  There were no inter-segment sales.  We own or have rights to intellectual property involving two primary
types of medical device products, including oncology instruments currently used primarily in the application of
sentinel lymph node biopsy, and blood flow measurement devices.  We also own or have rights to intellectual property
related to several drug and therapy products.
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The information in the following table is derived directly from each reportable segment’s financial reporting.

($ amounts in thousands)
Three Months Ended March 31, 2009

Oncology
Devices

Blood
Flow
Devices

Drug and
Therapy
Products Corporate Total

Net sales:
   United States1 $ 2,553 $ 29 $ - $ - $ 2,582
   International 104 14 - - 118
Research and development expenses 294 16 928 - 1,238
Selling, general and administrative
expenses, excluding depreciation and
amortization2 34 15 - 752 801
Depreciation and amortization 37 48 1 15 101
Income (loss) from operations 1,491 (58) (929) (768) (264)
Other income (expenses)4 - - - 1,078 1,078

Total assets, net of depreciation and
amortization:
      United States operations 2,526 411 24 4,793 7,754
      Israeli operations (Cardiosonix Ltd.) - 1,317 - - 1,317
Capital expenditures - - - 40 40

($ amounts in thousands)
Three Months Ended March 31, 2008

Oncology
Devices

Blood
Flow
Devices

Drug and
Therapy
Products Corporate Total

Net sales:
   United States1 $ 1,732 $ 3 $ - $ - $ 1,735
   International 11 37 - - 48
Research and development expenses 164 69 331 - 564
Selling, general and administrative
expenses, excluding depreciation and
amortization2 - - - 779 779
Depreciation and amortization 23 64 - 9 96
Income (loss) from operations3 932 (128) (331) (789) (316)
Other income (expenses)4 - - - (710) (710)

Total assets, net of depreciation and
amortization:
      United States operations 1,751 664 186 2,247 4,848
      Israeli operations (Cardiosonix Ltd.) - 1,510 - - 1,510
Capital expenditures 2 - - 14 16

1 All sales to EES are made in the United States.  EES distributes the product globally through its international
affiliates.
2 General and administrative costs, excluding depreciation and amortization, represent costs that relate to the general
administration of the Company and as such are not currently allocated to our individual reportable
segments.  Beginning in the third quarter of 2008, marketing and selling costs are allocated to our individual
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reportable segments.
3 Income (loss) from operations does not reflect the allocation of selling, general and administrative expenses,
excluding depreciation and amortization, to the operating segments.
4 Amounts consist primarily of interest income, interest expense and changes in derivative liabilities which are not
currently allocated to our individual reportable segments.
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14.   Supplemental Disclosure for Statements of Cash Flows

During the three-month periods ended March 31, 2009 and 2008, we paid interest aggregating $111,000 and
$144,000, respectively.  During the three-month periods ended March 31, 2009 and 2008, we transferred $15,000 and
$31,000, respectively, of inventory to fixed assets related to the creation and maintenance of a pool of service loaner
equipment.  During the three-month period ended March 31, 2009, we issued 152,066 shares of our common stock as
payment of interest on our convertible debt.  During the three-month period ended March 31, 2008, we issued 114,921
shares of our common stock as a matching contribution to our 401(k) plan.
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Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Forward-Looking Statements

From time to time, our representatives and we may make written or verbal forward-looking statements, including
statements contained in this report and other Company filings with the SEC and in our reports to
stockholders.  Statements that relate to other than strictly historical facts, such as statements about our plans and
strategies, expectations for future financial performance, new and existing products and technologies, anticipated
clinical and regulatory pathways, and markets for our products are forward-looking statements.  Generally, the words
“believe,”  “expect,”  “intend,” “estimate,”  “anticipate,” “will” and other similar expressions identify forward-looking
statements.  The forward-looking statements are and will be based on our then-current views and assumptions
regarding future events and operating performance, and speak only as of their dates.  Investors are cautioned that such
statements involve risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from historical or
anticipated results due to many factors including, but not limited to, our continuing operating losses, uncertainty of
market acceptance of our products, reliance on third party manufacturers, accumulated deficit, future capital needs,
uncertainty of capital funding, dependence on limited product line and distribution channels, competition, limited
marketing and manufacturing experience, risks of development of new products, regulatory risks, and other risks
detailed in our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K and other SEC filings.  We undertake no obligation to
publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements.

The Company

Neoprobe Corporation is a biomedical technology company that provides innovative surgical and diagnostic products
that enhance patient care.  We currently market two lines of medical devices; our neo2000® and neoprobe® GDS
gamma detection systems and the Quantix® line of blood flow measurement devices of our wholly-owned subsidiary,
Cardiosonix Ltd. (Cardiosonix).  In addition to our medical device products, we have two radiopharmaceutical
products, Lymphoseek® and RIGScan® CR, in the advanced phases of clinical development.  We are also exploring
the development of our activated cellular therapy (ACT) technology for patient-specific disease treatment through our
majority-owned subsidiary, Cira Biosciences, Inc. (Cira Bio).

Product Line Overview

This Overview section contains a number of forward-looking statements, all of which are based on current
expectations.  Actual results may differ materially.  Our financial performance is highly dependent on our ability to
continue to generate income and cash flow from our medical device product lines.  We cannot assure you that we will
achieve the volume of sales anticipated, or if achieved, that the margin on such sales will be adequate to produce
positive operating cash flow.

We believe that the future prospects for Neoprobe continue to improve as we make progress in all of our key growth
areas.  Despite the current global economic downturn, we continue to expect our gamma device line to provide a
strong revenue base during 2009, although sales levels for the remainder of 2009 may be lower than historical
levels.  We also do not expect sales of our blood flow measurement devices to increase in 2009 over 2008.  We
believe we have minimized the potential negative cash flow impact of the blood flow line on our ongoing business as
we evaluate other strategic options for the product line.  Our primary development efforts over the last few years have
been focused on our oncology drug development initiatives: Lymphoseek and RIGScan CR.  We continue to make
progress with both initiatives; however, neither Lymphoseek nor RIGScan CR are anticipated to generate any
significant revenue for us during 2009.
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Our operating expenses during the first three months of 2009 were focused primarily on support of Lymphoseek
product development.  In addition, we continued to modestly invest in our gamma detection device line related to
product line expansion and innovation.  We expect our drug-related development expenses to increase significantly
over the remainder of 2009 as we continue the multi-center Phase 3 clinical evaluations of Lymphoseek and support
the other drug stability and production validation activities related to supporting the potential marketing registration of
Lymphoseek.  We expect to continue to incur modest development expenses to support our device product lines as
well as we work with our marketing partners to expand our product offerings in the gamma device arena.  We expect
to continue to limit our financial support for our blood flow measurement products during the remainder of 2009.
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Our efforts thus far in 2009 have resulted in the following research and development milestone achievements:

•Achievement of target enrollment in a Phase 3 (NEO3-05) clinical evaluation of Lymphoseek in patients with breast
cancer or melanoma

• Assessment of preliminary data that the NEO3-05 clinical study achieved its primary efficacy end-point

In June 2008, we initiated the NEO3-05 study, which was the first of two Phase 3 studies to support the filing of a new
drug application for Lymphoseek.  This first trial was conducted in patients with either breast cancer or melanoma and
was designed to monitor the concordance of Lymphoseek uptake in lymph nodes with the uptake of vital blue dye in
the same lymph nodes.  In March 2009, we announced that we had reached the original patient accrual target and,
based on a review of preliminary data, achieved the efficacy endpoint for the trial.

In addition, we have provided the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) and the centralized European Medicinal
Evaluation Agency (EMEA) with the full protocol and associated materials for a second Phase 3 study to be
conducted in patients with head and neck squamous cell carcinoma.  This second Phase 3 study is designed to validate
Lymphoseek as a sentinel lymph node targeting agent.  Our discussions with FDA and EMEA have also suggested
that the Phase 3 trials will support an intended use of Lymphoseek in sentinel lymph node biopsy procedures.  We
believe such an indication would be beneficial to the marketing and commercial adoption of Lymphoseek in the U.S.
and European Union (EU).  We plan to use the safety and efficacy results from the Phase 3 clinical evaluations of
Lymphoseek, which will include sites in the EU, to support the drug registration application process in the EU as well
as in the U.S.  We plan to have approximately 25 – 35 participating institutions in the trial, which we hope will enable
us to enroll patients at a fairly rapid rate.  The trial protocol is currently under review at a number of these
institutions.  We expect to receive our first institutional review board clearance at a participating institution shortly
and expect patient accrual to commence during the second quarter of 2009.  Our goal is to file the new drug
application for Lymphoseek in early 2010; however, this will be dependent upon our ability to commence and
successfully conclude the second Phase 3 clinical study in a timely fashion.  Depending on the timing and outcome of
the FDA regulatory review cycle, we believe that Lymphoseek can be commercialized by early- to mid-2011.  We
cannot assure you, however, that this product will achieve regulatory approval, or if approved, that it will achieve
market acceptance.

Over the past few years, we have made progress in advancing our RIGScan CR development program while incurring
minimal research expenses.  Our RIGS® technology, which had been essentially inactive since failing to gain
approval following our original license application in 1997, has been the subject of renewed interest due primarily to
the analysis of survival data related to patients who participated in the original Phase 3 clinical studies that were
completed in 1996.  After a successful pre-submission meeting with EMEA in July 2008, we submitted a plan during
the third quarter on how we would propose to complete clinical development plan for RIGScan CR.  The clinical
protocol we submitted to EMEA involves approximately 400 patients in a randomized trial of patients with colorectal
cancer.  The participants in the trial would be randomized to either a control or RIGS treatment arm.  Patients
randomized to the RIGS arm would have their disease status evaluated at the end of their cancer surgery to determine
the presence or absence of RIGS-positive tissue.  Patients in both randomized arms would be followed to determine if
patients with RIGS-positive status have a lower overall survival rate and/or a higher occurrence of disease
recurrence.  The hypothesis for the trial is based upon the data from the earlier NEO2-13 and NEO2-14 trial results.
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We continue to believe it will be necessary for us to identify a development partner or an alternative funding source in
order to prepare for and fund the pivotal clinical testing that will be necessary to gain marketing clearance for
RIGScan CR.  In the past, we have engaged in discussions with various parties regarding such a partnership.  We
believe the recently clarified regulatory pathway approved by EMEA will assist us in those efforts.  However, even if
we are able to make such arrangements on satisfactory terms, we believe that the time required for continued
development, regulatory approval and commercialization of a RIGS product would likely be a minimum of five years
before we receive any significant product-related royalties or revenues.  We cannot assure you that we will be able to
complete definitive agreements with a development partner or obtain financing to fund development of the RIGS
technology and do not know if such arrangements could be obtained on a timely basis on terms acceptable to us, or at
all.  We also cannot assure you that FDA or EMEA will clear our RIGS products for marketing or that any such
products will be successfully introduced or achieve market acceptance.

In 2005, we formed a new subsidiary, Cira Bio, to explore the development of ACT.  Neoprobe owns approximately
90% of the outstanding shares of Cira Bio with the remaining shares being held by the principals of a private holding
company, Cira LLC.  In conjunction with the formation of Cira Bio, an amended technology license agreement also
was executed with The Ohio State University, from whom both Neoprobe and Cira LLC had originally licensed or
optioned the various cellular therapy technologies.  As a result of the cross-license agreements, Cira Bio has the
exclusive development and commercialization rights to three issued U.S. patents that cover the oncology and
autoimmune applications of its technology.  In addition, Cira Bio has exclusive licenses to several pending patent
applications.  We hope to identify a funding source to continue Cira Bio’s development efforts.  If we are successful in
identifying a funding source, we expect that any funding would likely be accomplished by an investment directly into
Cira Bio, so that the funds raised would not dilute current Neoprobe shareholders.  Obtaining this funding would
likely dilute Neoprobe’s ownership interest in Cira Bio; however, we believe that moving forward such a promising
technology will only yield positive results for the Neoprobe stockholders and the patients who could benefit from
these treatments.  However, we do not know if we will be successful in obtaining funding on terms acceptable to us,
or at all.  In the event we fail to obtain financing for Cira Bio, the technology rights for the oncology applications of
ACT may revert back to Neoprobe and the technology rights for the viral and autoimmune applications may revert
back to Cira LLC upon notice by either party.

We expect that sales from our medical devices will result in a net profit in 2009 for those lines of business, excluding
general and administrative costs, interest and other financing-related charges.  Our overall operating results for 2009
will also be greatly affected by the amount of development of our radiopharmaceutical products.  Primarily as a result
of the significant development costs we expect to incur related to the continued clinical development of Lymphoseek,
we do not expect to achieve operating profit during 2009.  In addition, our net loss and loss per share will likely be
significantly impacted by the non-cash expense we expect to record due to the accounting treatment for the derivative
liabilities related to the convertible debt we issued in December 2007 and April 2008 and the convertible preferred
stock we issued in December 2008.  We cannot assure you that our current or potential new products will be
successfully commercialized, that we will achieve significant product revenues, or that we will achieve or be able to
sustain profitability in the future.

Results of Operations

Revenue for the first quarter of 2009 increased to $2.7 million from $1.8 million for the same period in
2008.  Research and development expenses, as a percentage of net sales, increased to 46% during the first quarter of
2009 from 32% during the same period in 2008.  Selling, general and administrative expenses, as a percentage of net
sales, decreased to 33% during the first quarter of 2009 from 49% during the same period in 2008.  Due to the
ongoing development activities of the Company, research and development expenses as a percentage of sales are
expected to be higher in 2009 than they were in 2008.
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Three Months Ended March 31, 2009 and 2008

Net Sales and Margins.  Net sales, comprised primarily of sales of our gamma detection systems, increased $917,000,
or 51%, to $2.7 million during the first quarter of 2009 from $1.8 million during the same period in 2008.  Gross
margins on net sales increased to 69% of net sales for the first quarter of 2009 compared to 63% of net sales for the
same period in 2008.

The increase in net sales was primarily the result of increased gamma detection device sales of $890,000 due to
increased prices and unit sales of our control units.  The price at which we sell our gamma detection products to our
primary marketing partner, Ethicon Endo-Surgery, Inc. (EES), a Johnson & Johnson company, is based on a
percentage of the global average selling price (ASP) received by EES on sales of Neoprobe products to end customers,
subject to a minimum floor price.  Beginning in January 2009, Neoprobe is receiving an increased percentage of ASP
for certain products under the terms of our amended distribution agreement with EES.  In addition, the increase in unit
sales can in large part be attributed to inventory restocking by EES following depletion of their stock to below normal
levels at the end of 2008.

The increase in gross margins on net product sales was due to a combination of factors including the increased
percentage of ASP received by Neoprobe from EES.  Gross margins in 2008 were also positively affected by four
percentage points due to better than expected warranty experience during the post-launch period of our new wireless
probes, and decreased production-related costs of wireless probes.

License and Other Revenue.  License and other revenue for the first quarter of 2009 included $25,000 from the
pro-rata recognition of license fees related to the renewed distribution agreement with EES.  No license or other
revenue was recognized during the first quarter of 2008.

Research and Development Expenses.  Research and development expenses increased $674,000, or 120%, to $1.2
million during the first quarter of 2009 from $564,000 during the same period in 2008.  Research and development
expenses in the first quarter of 2009 included approximately $928,000 in drug and therapy product development costs,
$294,000 in gamma detection device development costs, and $16,000 in product design and support activities for the
Quantix products.  This compares to expenses of $331,000, $164,000 and $69,000 in these segment categories during
the same period in 2008.  The changes in each category were primarily due to (i) increased clinical activities related to
Lymphoseek due to costs related to the Phase 3 clinical trials in the first quarter of 2009 being higher than costs of
preparation for Phase 3 clinical trials in the first quarter of 2008, (ii) development costs of our new high energy
detection probe in the first quarter of 2009, and (iii) decreased product refinement activities related to our Quantix
devices, respectively.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses.  Selling, general and administrative expenses increased $27,000, or
3%, to $902,000 during the first quarter of 2009 from $875,000 during the same period in 2008.  The net difference
was due primarily to increases in investor relations costs and utilities offset by decreases in consulting services and
amortization of intangible assets.

Other Income (Expenses).  Other income, net, was $1.1 million during the first quarter of 2009 as compared to other
expenses, net of $710,000 during the same period in 2008.  During the first quarter of 2009, we recorded a $1.5
million decrease in derivative liabilities resulting from the accounting treatment for the convertible debt agreements
we executed in December 2007 and April 2008, the convertible preferred stock we issued in December 2008, and the
related warrants to purchase our common stock, which contained certain provisions that resulted in their being treated
as derivative liabilities under new accounting guidance effective January 1, 2009.  During the first quarter of 2008, we
recorded a $387,000 decrease in derivative liabilities.  Interest expense, primarily related to the convertible debt
agreements we completed in December 2007 and April 2008, increased $125,000 to $457,000 during the first quarter
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of 2009 from $332,000 for the same period in 2008.  Of this interest expense, $180,000 and $129,000 in the first
quarters of 2008 and 2007, respectively, was non-cash in nature related to the amortization of debt issuance costs and
discounts resulting from the warrants and conversion features of the convertible debt.  An additional $167,000 of
interest expense in the first quarter of 2009 was non-cash in nature due to the payment or accrued payment of interest
on our convertible debt with shares of our common stock.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash and investment balances decreased to $3.5 million at March 31, 2009 from $4.1 million at December 31,
2008.  The net decrease was primarily due to cash used to fund our operations, mainly for research and development
activities, and to service our outstanding debt.  The current ratio decreased slightly to 3.0:1 at March 31, 2009 from
3.1:1 at December 31, 2008.

Operating Activities.  Cash used in operations increased $374,000 to $416,000 during the first quarter of 2009
compared to $42,000 during the same period in 2008.

Accounts receivable increased to $1.7 million at March 31, 2009 from $1.6 million at December 31, 2008.  The
increase was primarily a result of normal fluctuations in timing of purchases and payments by EES.  We expect
overall receivable levels will continue to fluctuate during 2009 depending on the timing of purchases and payments by
EES.

Inventory levels increased slightly to $976,000 at March 31, 2009 from $962,000 at December 31, 2008.  Gamma
detection device materials decreased as materials were converted into finished devices resulting in higher finished
device inventory levels to support increased sales activity.  Blood flow measurement device materials decreased as
they were sold to our contract manufacturer in preparation for building finished devices in the second quarter of
2009.  Blood flow finished device inventory also decreased as a result of sales.  We expect inventory levels to increase
during 2009 as a result of the planned production of a commercial-grade inventory of Lymphoseek.

Investing Activities. Investing activities provided $441,000 during the first quarter of 2009 compared to $16,000 used
during the same period in 2008.  Available-for-sale securities of $494,000 matured during the first quarter of
2009.  Capital expenditures of $40,000 during the first quarter of 2009 were primarily for software, computers, and
office furniture.  Capital expenditures of $16,000 during the first quarter of 2008 were primarily for computers and
software.  We expect our overall capital expenditures for 2009 will be higher than 2008 as we prepare for the
commercial production of Lymphoseek.  Payments for patent and trademark costs were $13,000 during the first
quarter of 2009.

Financing Activities.  Financing activities used $42,000 during the first quarter of 2009 compared to $46,000 provided
during the first quarter of 2008.  Proceeds from the issuance of common stock were $26,000 and $114,000 during the
first quarter of 2009 and 2008, respectively.  Payments of notes payable were $51,000 and $53,000 during the first
quarter of 2009 and 2008, respectively.  Payments of common stock offering costs and preferred stock offering costs
were $7,000 and $6,000, respectively, during the first quarter of 2009.  Payments of debt issuance costs were $11,000
during the first quarter of 2008.

In December 2006, we entered into a common stock purchase agreement with Fusion Capital, an Illinois limited
liability company, to sell $6.0 million of our common stock to Fusion Capital over a 24-month period which ended on
November 21, 2008.  Through November 21, 2008, we sold to Fusion Capital under the agreement 7,568,671 shares
for proceeds of $1.9 million.  In December 2008, we entered into an amendment to the agreement which gave us a
right to sell an additional $6.0 million of our common stock to Fusion Capital before March 1, 2011, along with the
$4.1 million of the unsold balance of the $6.0 million we originally had the right to sell to Fusion Capital under the
original agreement.  After giving effect to this amendment, the remaining aggregate amount of our common stock we
can sell to Fusion Capital is $10.1 million.  We have reserved a total of 10,654,000 shares of our common stock in
respect to potential sales of common stock we may make to Fusion Capital in the future under the amended
agreement.
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In December 2006, we issued to Fusion Capital 720,000 shares of our common stock as a commitment fee upon
execution of the original agreement.  As sales of our common stock were made under the original agreement, we
issued an additional 234,000 shares of our common stock to Fusion Capital as an additional commitment fee.  In
connection with entering into the amendment, we issued an additional 360,000 shares in consideration for Fusion
Capital’s entering into the amendment.  Also, as an additional commitment fee, we have agreed to issue to Fusion
Capital an additional 486,000 shares of our common stock pro rata as we sell the first $4.1 million of our common
stock to Fusion Capital under the amended agreement.

In July 2007, David C. Bupp, our President and CEO, and certain members of his family (the Bupp Investors)
purchased a $1.0 million convertible note (the Bupp Note) and warrants.  The note bears interest at 10% per annum,
had an original term of one year and is repayable in whole or in part with no penalty.  The note is convertible into
shares of our common stock at a price of $0.31 per share, a 25% premium to the average closing market price of our
common stock for the 5 days preceding the closing of the transaction.  As part of this transaction, we issued the Bupp
Investors Series V Warrants to purchase 500,000 shares of our common stock at an exercise price of $0.31 per share,
expiring in July 2012.

In December 2007, we entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement (SPA) with Platinum Montaur Life Sciences,
LLC (Montaur), pursuant to which we issued Montaur a 10% Series A Convertible Senior Secured Promissory Note
in the principal amount of $7,000,000, due December 26, 2011 (the Series A Note) and a five-year Series W Warrant
to purchase 6,000,000 shares of our common stock, $.001 par value per share, at an exercise price of $0.32 per
share.  Montaur may convert $3.5 million of the Series A Note into shares of our common stock at the conversion
price of $0.26 per share.  The SPA also provided for two further tranches of financing, a second tranche of $3 million
in exchange for a 10% Series B Convertible Senior Secured Promissory Note along with a five-year Series X Warrant
to purchase shares of our common stock, and a third tranche of $3 million in exchange for 3,000 shares of our 8%
Series A Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock and a five-year Series Y Warrant to purchase shares of our common
stock.  Closings of the second and third tranches were subject to the satisfaction by the Company of certain milestones
related to the progress of the Phase 3 clinical trials of our Lymphoseek radiopharmaceutical product.

In April 2008, following receipt by the Company of clearance by FDA to commence a Phase 3 clinical trial for
Lymphoseek in patients with breast cancer or melanoma, we amended the SPA related to the second tranche and
issued Montaur a 10% Series B Convertible Senior Secured Promissory Note in the principal amount of $3,000,000,
also due December 26, 2011 (the Series B Note, and hereinafter referred to collectively with the Series A Note as the
Montaur Notes), and a five-year Series X Warrant to purchase 8,333,333 shares of our common stock at an exercise
price of $0.46 per share.  Montaur may convert the Series B Note into shares of our common stock at the conversion
price of $0.36 per share.  Provided we have satisfied certain conditions stated therein, we may elect to make payments
of interest due under the Montaur Notes in registered shares of our common stock.  If we choose to make interest
payments in shares of common stock, the number of shares of common stock to be applied against any such interest
payment will be determined by reference to the quotient of (a) the applicable interest payment divided by (b) 90% of
the average daily volume weighted average price of our common stock on the OTCBB (or national securities
exchange, if applicable) as reported by Bloomberg Financial L.P. for the five days upon which our common stock is
traded on the OTCBB immediately preceding the date of the interest payment.

In December 2008, after we obtained 135 vital blue dye lymph nodes from patients who had completed surgery and
the injection of the drug in a Phase 3 clinical trial of Lymphoseek in patients with breast cancer or melanoma, we
issued Montaur 3,000 shares of our 8% Series A Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock (the Preferred Stock) and a
five-year Series Y Warrant (hereinafter referred to collectively with the Series W Warrant and Series X Warrant as the
Montaur Warrants) to purchase 6,000,000 shares of our common stock, at an exercise price of $0.575 per share, also
for an aggregate purchase price of $3,000,000.  Montaur may convert each share of the Preferred Stock into a number
of shares of our common stock equal to the quotient of (a) the Liquidation Preference Amount of the shares of
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Preferred Stock by (b) the Conversion Price. The “Liquidation Preference Amount” for the Preferred Stock is $1,000
and the “Conversion Price” of the Preferred Stock was set at $0.50 on the date of issuance, thereby making the shares of
Preferred Stock convertible into an aggregate 6,000,000 shares of our common stock, subject to adjustment as
described in the Certificate of Designations, Voting Powers, Preferences, Limitations, Restrictions, and Relative
Rights of Series A 8% Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock.  We may elect to pay dividends due to Montaur on
the shares of Preferred Stock in registered shares of our common stock.  The number of shares of common stock to be
applied against any such dividend payment will be determined by reference to the quotient of (a) the applicable
dividend payment by (b) 90% of the average daily volume weighted average price of our common stock on the
OTCBB (or national securities exchange, if applicable) as reported by Bloomberg Financial L.P. for the five days
upon which our common stock is traded on the OTCBB immediately preceding the date of the dividend payment.

26

Edgar Filing: TORONTO DOMINION BANK - Form 424B3

69



In connection with the Montaur SPA, the term of the $1.0 million Bupp Note was extended to December 27, 2011,
one day following the maturity date of the Montaur Notes.  In consideration for the Bupp Investors’ agreement to
extend the term of the Bupp Note pursuant to an Amendment to the Bupp Purchase Agreement, dated December 26,
2007, we agreed to provide security for the obligations evidenced by the Amended 10% Convertible Note in the
principal amount of $1,000,000, due December 31, 2011, executed by Neoprobe in favor of the Bupp Investors (the
Amended Bupp Note), under the terms of a Security Agreement, dated December 26, 2007, by and between Neoprobe
and the Bupp Investors (the Bupp Security Agreement).  This security interest is subordinate to the Security interest of
Montaur.  As further consideration for extending the term of the Bupp Note, we issued the Bupp Investors Series V
Warrants to purchase 500,000 shares of our common stock at an exercise price of $0.32 per share, expiring in
December 2012.  The Amended Bupp Note had an outstanding principal amount of $1.0 million on March 31, 2009,
and an outstanding principal amount of $1.0 million as of May 8, 2009.  During the first quarter of 2009, we paid none
of the outstanding principal and paid $25,000 in interest due under the Amended Bupp Note.

Our future liquidity and capital requirements will depend on a number of factors, including our ability to expand
market acceptance of our current products, our ability to complete the commercialization of new products, our ability
to monetize our investment in non-core technologies, our ability to obtain milestone or development funds from
potential development and distribution partners, regulatory actions by FDA and international regulatory bodies, and
intellectual property protection.  Our most significant near-term development priority is to initiate the second Phase 3
trial.  We believe our current funds and available capital resources will be adequate to complete our Lymphoseek
development efforts and sustain our operations at planned levels through 2009.  We are also in the process of
determining the total development cost necessary to commercialize RIGScan CR but believe that it will require
commitments of between $3 million to $5 million to restart manufacturing and other activities necessary to prepare for
the Phase 3 clinical trial contemplated in the recent EMEA scientific advice response.  We may be able to raise
additional funds through a stock purchase agreement with Fusion Capital to supplement our capital needs.  However,
the extent to which we rely on Fusion Capital as a source of funding will depend on a number of factors, including the
prevailing market price of our common stock and the extent to which we are able to secure working capital from other
sources.  Specifically, Fusion Capital does not have the right or the obligation to purchase any shares of our common
stock on any business day that the market price of our common stock is less than $0.20 per share.  We cannot assure
you that we will be successful in raising additional capital through Fusion Capital or any other sources at terms
acceptable to the Company, or at all.  We also cannot assure you that we will be able to successfully commercialize
products, that we will achieve significant product revenues from our current or potential new products or that we will
achieve or sustain profitability in the future.

Recent Accounting Developments

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 157, Fair Value Measurements.  SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements.  SFAS No. 157 applies under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value
measurements, the FASB having previously concluded in those accounting pronouncements that fair value is the
relevant measurement attribute.  Accordingly, SFAS No. 157 does not require any new fair value
measurements.  SFAS No. 157 was initially effective for Neoprobe beginning January 1, 2008.  In February 2008, the
FASB approved the issuance of FASB Staff Position (FSP) FAS 157-2.  FSP FAS 157-2 allowed entities to electively
defer the effective date of SFAS No. 157 until January 1, 2009 for nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities
except those items recognized or disclosed at fair value on at least an annual basis.  We began applying the fair value
measurement and disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 157 to nonfinancial assets and liabilities effective January 1,
2009.  The application of such was not material to our consolidated results of operations or financial condition.  See
Note 1(b) and Note 2.
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In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R) (revised 2007), Business Combinations.  SFAS No. 141(R)
retains the fundamental requirements of the original pronouncement requiring that the acquisition method (formerly
called the purchase method) of accounting be used for all business combinations and for an acquirer to be identified
for each business combination.  SFAS No. 141(R) defines the acquirer as the entity that obtains control of one or more
businesses in the business combination, establishes the acquisition date as the date that the acquirer achieves control
and requires the acquirer to recognize the assets and liabilities assumed and any noncontrolling interest at their fair
values as of the acquisition date.  SFAS No. 141(R) requires, among other things, that the acquisition-related costs be
recognized separately from the acquisition.  SFAS No. 141(R) applies prospectively to business combinations for
which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after
December 15, 2008, and was adopted by Neoprobe beginning January 1, 2009.  The effect the adoption of SFAS No.
141(R) will have on us will depend on the nature and size of acquisitions we complete in the future, if any.

Also in December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial
Statements – an Amendment of ARB No. 51.  SFAS No. 160 amends ARB No. 51 to establish accounting and
reporting standards for the noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary.  It also
amends certain of ARB No. 51’s consolidation procedures for consistency with the requirements of SFAS No. 141(R),
Business Combinations.  SFAS No. 160 is effective for fiscal years and interim periods within those fiscal years
beginning on or after December 15, 2008, and was adopted by Neoprobe beginning January 1, 2009.  SFAS No. 160 is
being applied prospectively as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which it was adopted, except for the presentation
and disclosure requirements.  The presentation and disclosure requirements are being applied retrospectively for all
periods presented.  The adoption of SFAS No. 160 did not have a material effect on our consolidated results of
operations or financial condition.

In December 2007, the FASB ratified the consensus reached by the Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) on EITF Issue
No. 07-1, Accounting for Collaborative Arrangements.  EITF Issue No. 07-1 focuses on defining a collaborative
arrangement as well as the accounting for transactions between participants in a collaborative arrangement and
between the participants in the arrangement and third parties.  The EITF concluded that both types of transactions
should be reported in each participant’s respective income statement.  We adopted EITF Issue No. 07-1 beginning
January 1, 2009.  The adoption of EITF Issue No. 07-1 did not have a material effect on our consolidated results of
operations or financial condition.

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities – an
Amendment of FASB Statement No. 133.  SFAS No. 161 amends and expands the disclosure requirements of
Statement No. 133 to provide a better understanding of how and why an entity uses derivative instruments, how
derivative instruments and related hedged items are accounted for, and their effect on an entity’s financial position,
financial performance, and cash flows.  We adopted SFAS No. 161 beginning January 1, 2009.  The adoption of
SFAS No. 161 did not have a material impact on our derivative disclosures.  See Note 10.
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In June 2008, the FASB ratified the consensus reached by the EITF on EITF Issue No. 07-5, Determining Whether an
Instrument (or Embedded Feature) is Indexed to an Entity’s Own Stock.  EITF Issue No. 07-5 clarifies the
determination of whether equity-linked instruments (or embedded features), such as our convertible notes or warrants
to purchase our common stock, are considered indexed to our own stock, which would qualify as a scope exception
under SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.  We adopted EITF Issue No.
07-5 beginning January 1, 2009.  The adoption of EITF Issue No. 07-5 had a material impact on our consolidated
financial statements.  See Note 10.

Also in June 2008, the FASB issued FSP EITF 03-6-1, Determining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-Based
Payment Transactions are Participating Securities.  FSP EITF 03-6-1 provides that unvested share-based payment
awards that contain nonforfeitable rights to dividends or dividend equivalents, whether paid or unpaid, are
participating securities and are required to be included in the computation of earnings per share pursuant to the
two-class method described in SFAS No. 128, Earnings Per Share.  The two-class method of computing earnings per
share includes an earnings allocation formula that determines earnings per share for common stock and any
participating securities according to dividends declared, whether paid or unpaid, and participation rights in
undistributed earnings.  All prior period earnings per share data presented is required to be adjusted retrospectively to
conform with the provisions of FSP EITF 03-6-1.  We adopted FSP EITF 03-6-1 beginning January 1,
2009.  Adoption of FSP EITF 03-6-1 had no material impact on our first quarter 2009 or 2008 earnings per share.

In April 2009, the FASB issued FSP FAS 107-1 and APB 28-1, Interim Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial
Instruments, which amends SFAS No. 107, Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments, and APB Opinion
28, Interim Financial Reporting, respectively, to require disclosure about fair value of financial instruments for interim
reporting periods of publicly traded companies in addition to annual financial statements.  FSP FAS 107-1 and APB
28-1 will be required for interim periods ending after June 15, 2009.  As FSP FAS 107-1 and APB 28-1 provide only
disclosure requirements, the adoption of this standard will not have a material impact on our consolidated financial
position, results of operations or cash flows, but will result in increased disclosures in the second quarter of 2009.

Critical Accounting Policies

The following accounting policies are considered by us to be critical to our results of operations and financial
condition.

Revenue Recognition Related to Net Sales.  We currently generate revenue primarily from sales of our gamma
detection products; however, sales of blood flow measurement products constituted approximately 2% of total
revenues for the first quarter of 2009.  Our standard shipping terms are FOB shipping point, and title and risk of loss
passes to the customer upon delivery to a common carrier.  We generally recognize sales revenue related to sales of
our products when the products are shipped and the earnings process has been completed.  However, in cases where
product is shipped but the earnings process is not yet completed, revenue is deferred until it has been determined that
the earnings process has been completed.  Our customers have no right to return products purchased in the ordinary
course of business.

The prices we charge our primary customer, EES, related to sales of products are subject to retroactive annual
adjustment based on a fixed percentage of the actual sales prices achieved by EES on sales to end customers made
during each fiscal year.  To the extent that we can reasonably estimate the end-customer prices received by EES, we
record sales to EES based upon these estimates.  If we are unable to reasonably estimate end customer sales prices
related to certain products sold to EES, we record revenue related to these product sales at the minimum (i.e., floor)
price provided for under our distribution agreement with EES.
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We also generate revenue from the service and repair of out-of-warranty products.  Fees charged for service and repair
on products not covered by an extended service agreement are recognized on completion of the service process when
the serviced or repaired product has been returned to the customer.  Fees charged for service or repair of products
covered by an extended warranty agreement are deferred and recognized as revenue ratably over the life of the
extended service agreement.

Use of Estimates.  The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  We base these estimates
and assumptions upon historical experience and existing, known circumstances.  Actual results could differ from those
estimates.  Specifically, management may make significant estimates in the following areas:
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•Stock-Based Compensation. We account for stock-based compensation in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R),
Share-Based Payment, which is a revision of SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.  SFAS
No. 123(R) requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options, to be
recognized in the income statement based on their estimated fair values.  Compensation cost arising from
stock-based awards is recognized as expense using the straight-line method over the vesting period.  We use the
Black-Scholes option pricing model to value share-based payments.  The valuation assumptions used have not
changed from those used under SFAS No. 123.

•Inventory Valuation.  We value our inventory at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market.  Our
valuation reflects our estimates of excess, slow moving and obsolete inventory as well as inventory with a carrying
value in excess of its net realizable value.  Write-offs are recorded when product is removed from saleable
inventory.  We review inventory on hand at least quarterly and record provisions for excess and obsolete inventory
based on several factors, including current assessment of future product demand, anticipated release of new
products into the market, historical experience and product expiration.  Our industry is characterized by rapid
product development and frequent new product introductions.  Uncertain timing of product approvals, variability in
product launch strategies, regulations regarding use and shelf life, product recalls and variation in product utilization
all impact the estimates related to excess and obsolete inventory.

•Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.  We account for long-lived assets in accordance with the provisions
of SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.  This Statement requires that
long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles be reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.  The recoverability of assets to
be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future net undiscounted cash
flows expected to be generated by the asset.  If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be
recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the
assets.  Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell.  As
of March 31, 2009, the most significant long-lived assets on our balance sheet relate to assets recorded in
connection with the acquisition of Cardiosonix.  The recoverability of these assets is based on the financial
projections and models related to the future sales success of Cardiosonix’ products.  As such, these assets could be
subject to significant adjustment should the Cardiosonix technology not be successfully commercialized or the sales
amounts in our current projections not be realized.

•Product Warranty.  We warrant our products against defects in design, materials, and workmanship generally for a
period of one year from the date of sale to the end customer.  Our accrual for warranty expenses is adjusted
periodically to reflect actual experience.  EES also reimburses us for a portion of warranty expense incurred based
on end customer sales they make during a given fiscal year.

•Fair Value of Derivative Instruments.  We account for derivative instruments in accordance with SFAS No. 133,
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, which provides accounting and reporting standards
for derivative instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts.  We do not use
derivative instruments for hedging of market risks or for trading or speculative purposes.  Effective January 1, 2009,
we were required to adopt EITF Issue No. 07-5, Determining Whether an Instrument (or Embedded Feature) is
Indexed to an Entity’s Own Stock.  EITF Issue No. 07-5 clarified the determination of whether equity-linked
instruments (or embedded features), such as our convertible securities and warrants to purchase our common stock,
are considered indexed to our own stock, which would qualify as a scope exception under SFAS No. 133.  As a
result of adopting EITF Issue No. 07-5, certain embedded features of our convertible securities, as well as warrants
to purchase our common stock, that were previously treated as equity are now considered derivative liabilities.
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Item 3.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Not applicable.

Item 4T.  Controls and Procedures

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in reports
filed under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the specified time periods.  As
a part of these controls, our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over
financial reporting, as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act.

Our internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and includes those policies and procedures that:

•pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company;

•provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorization of management and directors of the Company; and

•provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, we evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Exchange Act) as of March 31, 2009.  Disclosure controls and procedures
include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us
in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to our management,
including our principal executive and principal financial officers, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding
required disclosure.  Based on our evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded
that, as of the end of the period covered by this report, our disclosure controls and procedures are adequately designed
and effective.
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Our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, does not expect that our
disclosure controls and procedures will prevent all errors and all improper conduct.  A control system, no matter how
well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute assurance that the objectives of the control
systems are met.  Further, a design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the
benefit of controls must be considered relative to their costs.  Because of the inherent limitations in all control
systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that all control issues and instances of improper
conduct, if any, have been detected.  These inherent limitations include the realities that judgments and
decision-making can be faulty, and that breakdowns can occur because of a simple error or mistake.  Additionally,
controls can be circumvented by the individual acts of some persons, by collusion of two or more persons, or by
management override of the control.  Further, the design of any system of controls is also based in part upon
assumptions about the likelihood of future events, and there can be no assurance that any design will succeed in
achieving its stated goals under all potential future conditions.  Over time, controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.  Because of the
inherent limitations of a cost-effective control system, misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and may not be
detected.

Changes in Control Over Financial Reporting

During the quarter ended March 31, 2009, there were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

32

Edgar Filing: TORONTO DOMINION BANK - Form 424B3

78



PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

(a)During the three-month period ended March 31, 2009, we issued 152,066 shares of our common stock in payment
of January 2009 interest of $83,333 on the 10% Series A and Series B Convertible Senior Secured Promissory
Notes held by Platinum Montaur Life Sciences, LLC.  Also during the three-month period ended March 31, 2009,
our President and CEO, David C. Bupp, exercised a portion of his Series Q Warrant and we issued 50,000 shares of
our common stock in exchange for gross proceeds of $25,000.  The issuances of the shares to the noteholder and
Mr. Bupp were exempt from registration under Sections 4(2) and 4(6) of the Securities Act and Regulation D.

Item 6. Exhibits

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.*

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.*

32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Periodic Financial Reports pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.*

32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Periodic Financial Reports pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.*

* Filed herewith.

Items 1, 3, 4 and 5 are not applicable and have been omitted.  There are no material changes in Item 1A from the
corresponding item reported in the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008, and this item has
therefore been omitted.
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with the requirements of the Exchange Act, the registrant caused this report to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

NEOPROBE
CORPORATION
(the Company)
Dated: May 15, 2009

By:/s/ David C.
Bupp                                               

David C. Bupp
President and Chief Executive
Officer
(duly authorized officer; principal
executive officer)

By: /s/ Brent L.
Larson                                          

Brent L. Larson
Vice President, Finance and
Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial and
accounting officer)
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